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Letter to Shareholders

Working together, Pathmark made significant
gains in 2001, positioning us to achieve even
greater results in the future. Sales for the 52
weeks ended February 2, 2002 were $3.96 billion,
up 5.1% from the comparable 52 week period last
year. This was fueled by a 2.5% same store sales

increase, the opening of five new stores and the
renovation of 34 existing stores. Our diluted
earnings per share, as adjusted, were 87¢ and our
EBITDA was $189 million. Additionally, our bal-
ance sheet continues to provide strong liquidity.
In January 2002, we completed the successful
sale of $200 million of 8%% notes, due 2012, the
proceeds of which were used primarily to repay
bank indebtedness.

Our $3.96 billion in sales places us within the
top dozen supermarket companies in the U.S. and
we are the largest supermarket operator (in terms
of sales under a single banner) in our trade area.
Our same store sales increase in 2001 marked our
5th consecutive year of such gains. In March 2001,
we acquired six former Grand Union supermar-
kets and we were able to open five of these stores
by the end of that month. The sixth, which is
undergoing a major enlargement, is expected to
open in the Spring of 2002. Finally, our 34 renova-
tions represent the largest number of renovations
that we have ever completed in a single year. At
year end, approximately 80% of our stores were
new or remodeled in the prior five years.
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Operationally, Pathmark continues to deliver.
Our in-store standards of sanitation and cleanli-
ness are among the highest in our industry. Our
“G.RE.A.T. Service” campaign is proving success-
ful based upon customer ratings from over 20,000
comment cards and the scores on over 5,000
‘mystery’ shops conducted by an outside service.
Our outstanding store teams are supported by a
group of dedicated and talented associates at
Division and Home Office levels.

No mention of 2001 can be made without refer-
ence to September 11th. The horror and tragedy is
certainly unparalleled on our shores. Our lives
will never be the same. [ want to thank the many
Pathmark associates who continued to provide
G.R.E.A.T. Service throughout that period and
especially the associates of our nearby lower
Manhattan store who kept our store open for
business during the tragedy and its aftermath.
That store also served as a “command center” for
the police and National Guard. I am also very
proud that we raised over $700,000 for the victims
of September 11th from customers, associates and
Company contributions.

Our fine effort in 2001 is a result of the dedi-
cation and commitment of our Pathmark associ-
ates—whether providing extraordinary service
during the September 11th emergency or just
providing G.R.E.A.T. Service every day. We
acknowledge and thank Pathmark associates for
“a job well done.” We look forward to a future
filled with additional opportunities and promise.

Sincerely,
=g

JIM DONALD
Chairman, President & CEQ
April 23, 2002

The Pathmark associates pictured on the front and back cover
and on pages 2 and 3 of this Annual Report are from our
Linden store. Linden was rated the #1 Pathmark in delivering
Great Customer Service in 2001.




Pathmark Stores, Inc.
Financial Highlights As Adjusted®

(dollars in millions, except per share data)

Fiscal 2001
Q1 Q2 Q3 Q4 Year
Operating Data:
SLES. ittt ettt $977.2 $997.7 $985.9 $1,002.5 $3,963.3
Operating €arnings ........ccccvmmeecriierirreeeeec ettt $ 26.0 $ 249 $ 252 $ 345 $ 110.6
Interest EXPENSE, Nt ....oviiiiciiiririr et $(176) $(162) $(16.00 $ (155 $ (65.3)
Net  arMINgGS ........ccooririicrrerree e $ 5.0 $ 5.2 $ 5.5 $ 111 $ 268
Outstanding shares—diluted ... 30.4 31.0 311 31.2 30.7
Net earnings per share—diluted ..., $ 0.16 $ 0.17 $ 0.18 $ 036 $ 0.87
EBITDA® ...ttt et teae s st bb bbb bt et eban e ne $ 45.2 $ 453 $ 441 $ 546 $ 189.2
Fiscal 2000
Q1 Q2 Q3 Q4 Year@
SBLES ...ttt e et es b st ens e $919.2 $929.6 $937.1 $1,056.0 $3,841.9
Operating €arnings ........cccccoeeiiiiiiii e $ 26.0 $ 27.0 $ 234 $ 415 $ 1179
Interest eXPEnSe, NEL .....ccvvuerrririieiieirriciee e $@21) $@57)  $(201) $ (189 % (126.8)
Net earnings (10S8) ....c.ccoririirecimiinineieceieees s $(161) $3187 $ 0.7 $ 136 $ (205
Outstanding shares—diluted ... 30.0 30.0 30.0 30.4 30.0
Net earnings (loss) per share—diluted .........c.cccovenorrncncrcinrnnns $(054) $(062) $0.03 $ 045 $ (0.68)
EBITDAD ...oiiititiiitcieetetetibebebeseses s sseseseseses sttt st sansas e ne e st e eeesetaaasaanas $ 45.7 $ 474 $ 42.0 $ 581 $ 1932
February 3, February 2,
2001 2002
Financial Position:
Cash and cash eQUIVALEIES ..........cccriiiiiiiii ettt $ 84.6 $ 246
Total debt and capital lease ObLHGALIONS ... $647.8 $639.6
StOCKNOIAETS” @QUILY....cv.iicviiicic e s $589.0 $344.4
Financial Ratios:
Leverage (DeDH/EBITDA) .....cooiiiiiiicee ettt ettt s 34 34
Cash interest coverage (EBITDA/cash interest Xpense) ... ececeen 2.8 3.0

(a) The As Adjusted Data presents supplemental information, including the combined operating results in fiscal 2000 of the Predecessor Company and Successor Company, as
adjusted to exclude reorganization items in fiscal 2000 as well as the amortization of excess reorganization value and extraordinary items in fiscal 2000 and fiscal 2001.
This supplemental information is not intended to represent a measure of performance in accordance with disclosures required by generally accepted accounting principles.

(b) EBITDA represents earnings from operations before interest, income taxes, depreciation, amortization, reorganization items, the gain on sale of real estate and the LIFO
charge (credit). While EBITDA is a widely accepted financial indicator of a company’s ability to service and/or incur debt, it should not be construed as an alternative to,
or a better indicator of, operating earnings or of cash flows from operating activities, as determined in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles.

(c) 14-week quarter.
(d) 53-week year.
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Customer Service: A Way of Life at Pathmark

Providing great customer service—like running a
good store, having the right items in stock and
offering good prices and promotions—is a key to
a supermarket’s success. Approximately five years
ago, Pathmark embarked on a major initiative to
improve our customer service. We call this pro-
gram “G.R.E.A.T. Service.”

“G.R.E.A.T. Service” is not only a program, but
a way of life at Pathmark. It is an integral part of
how we run our business. We evaluate all levels
of store management on how well they deliver
great customer service.

In order to assess and monitor our customer
service performance, we maintain a formal track-
ing study. Our stores are evaluated three times
a month by an outside service which sends
‘mystery’ shoppers into each store. These shop-
pers, unknown to the store, objectively evaluate
customer service on 43 different criteria. Similar
evaluations are also performed at many of our
competitors so that we can compare our customer
service performance.

The results of these objective, external evalua-
tions have shown significant improvement in our
customer service over the last five years. This will
continue to be a focus in 2002 and beyond.







Pathmark in the Community
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SPECIAL THANKS TO OUR
FLAGSHIP SPONSOR
PATHMARK STORES, INC.

Orne of our fundamental commitments is to be an
integral part of the communities we serve. This
commitment extends beyond our pledge to operate
first-class supermarkets with quality products and
service. Pathmark has a tradition of developing
and maintaining relationships with numerous
nonprofit or charitable organizations in local
neighborhoods.

In 2001, our outreach efforts were more exten-
sive than in any previous year. We maintained
our ongoing support for countless local commu-
nity, education, religious and civic causes and
continued our commitment to programs such as
our annual Toy Drive, Warm Coat Drive and vol-
unteering at local food banks. We also extended
our commitment to several additional causes.
Pathmark was a major participant in the St.
Jude’s Children’s Hospital Radiothon and was
also a regional sponsor for the American Cancer
Society’s Making Strides Against Breast Cancer
Walk. We took a lead role in publicizing Thé
Walk and as a result of our efforts, 900 walkers
affiliated with Pathmark participated, raising
over $150,000.

We are proud of the support we provided in
response to the September 11th tragedy. In the
immediate aftermath, our Pike Slip store in
Lower Manhattan was established as a command
center by both the National Guard and the NYC
Police Department. Through the dedicated efforts
of our associates, our store stayed open 24 hours
a day to allow local residents to fulfill their food
and health care needs. We donated significant
amounts of food and medical supplies to the
relief effort. We also conducted a customer dona-
tion program, raised monies from Pathmark asso-
ciates, and made direct contributions to the
victims of the tragedy which totaled in excess of
$700,000. These donations were distributed to
several relief funds established to assist families
who were impacted.

We continued our community outreach efforts
with our second Adopt-A-Family event. Pathmark
associates brightened the spirits of less fortunate
families by providing them with a holiday meal
and gifts. Due to these efforts, over 150 families
had a more enjoyable holiday season. While

Pathmark reestablished itself as a market leader
in 2001, we also solidified our role as an involved
member of the community.
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Governor Pataki accepts a check from Eileen Scott, EVP—
Store Operations and Rich Savner, Director of Public
Affairs, on behalf of the victims of 9/11. One of Pathmark's
special ‘relief trucks unload needed supplies for the

rescue workers.




UNETED STATES

R rms AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION
Washmgtom, D.C. 20549 ‘

FORM 10-K

" Annual ReportPursuant to Section 13 or 15(d)
of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934

For the Fiscal Year Ended s Commission File Number
February 2, 2002 ' - S 1-5287

Pathmark Stores, Inc.

(Exact name of registrant as specified in its charter}

Delaware S o S 22-2879612

(State or other jurisdiction of = ' o X ) . " (LR.S. Employer

incorporation or organization) . . ‘ . : Identification No.)
200 Milik Street N - PR ST 07008

Carteret, New Jersey . . : ‘ - o - (Zip Code)

(Address of principal executive office)

(732) 499-3000

(Regrstrant 8 telephone number, mcludmg area code)

Securities regnstered pursuam to Section 12(b) of the Act:
None :

Secrrrities registered purrsrram to Section IZ(g) of the Aet:
~ Common Stock, par value $0.01 per share. | .
Warrants to purchase Common Stock .

Indicate by check mark whether the registrant (1) has filed all. reports required to be filed by Sectron 13 or 15(d} of the
Securities Exchange Act of 1934 during the preceding 12 months (or for such shorter period that the reg15trant was requrred to file
such reports) and (2) has.been subject to such filing requrrements for the past 90 days. :

Yes [ X ©oNe [ ]

Indicate by check mark if disclosure of delinquent filers pursuant to Item 405 of Regu]atron S-K is not contained herein, and
- will not be contained, to the best of registrant’s knowledge, in definitive proxy or information statements incorporated by reference
in Part IIT of this Form 10-K or any amendment to this Form 10-K. S

Indicate by check mark whether the registrant has filed all documents and reports requlred to be filed by Section 12, 13 or 15(d)
of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 subsequent to the distribution of securities under a plan confirmed by a court

o [(XJ N [

" Asof April 19, 2002, 30,067,407 shares of the Common Stock were outstanding. The aggregate market value of the Common .
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Documents mcorporated by reference: Part III of this Annual Report on Form 10-K mcorporates by reference mforrnat10n to the
extent specific sections are referred to herein from the Proxy Statement for its Annual Meetmg to be held on June 13, 2002 (the
2002 Proxy Statement”). :




Forwérd-Lookﬁmg Information

This report and the documents incorporated by reference into this report contain both historical and “forward-
looking statements™ within the meaning of Section 27A of the Securities Act and Section 21E of the Exchange
Act. These statements appear in a number of places in this report and include statements regarding our intent,
belief and current expectations with respect to, among other things, capital expenditures and technology initiates,
the ability to borrow funds under our credit facilities, the ability to successfully implement our operating
strategies, including trends affecting our business, financial condition and results of operations. The words
“may”, “will”, “believe”, “expect”, “anticipate”, “intend”, project” and other similar expressicns generally
identify forward-locking statements. While these forward-locking statements and the related assumptions are
made in good faith and reflect our current judgment regarding the direction of our business, actual results will
almost always vary, sometimes materiaily, from any estimates, predictions, projections, assumptions or other
future performance suggested herein: These statements are based upon a number of assumptions and estimates
which are inherently subject to significant uncertainties and contingencies, many of which are beyond our control
and reflect future business decisions which are subject to change. Some of these assumptions inevitably will not
materialize, and unanticipated events will occur which will affect our results. Some important factors (but not
necessarily all factors) that could affect our revenues, growth strategies, future profitability and operating results,
or that otherwise could cause actual results to differ materially from those expressed in or implied by any forward-
looking statement, include the following: .

changeé in business and economic conditions and other adverse conditions in our markéts;
unanticipated environmental damages;

increased competition; .

increased labor costs and laber disruptions;

reliance on third-party suppliers; '

our ability to successfully implement our renovaticn and expansion strategies; and

natural disasters.
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"For a discussion of these factors, see “Item 1 — Business — Factors Affecting Our Business and Prospects.”




Part ]

Ttem 1. Business* ‘
General

. Pathmark Stores, Inc. was incorporated in Delaware in 1987 and is' the successor by merger to a business
. established in 1966. In October 1987, our predecessor compames were acquired in a leveraged buyout pursuant to
which substantial indebtedness was incurred. While our core supermarkets operations remained sound following
this leveraged buyout, the additional indebtedness and associated interest expense ultimately led us and our then
parent companies to file a prepackaged plan of reorganization in the U.S. Bankruptcy Court in Delaware on July
12, 2000. On September 7, 2000, the Court entered an order confirming our plan of reorganization, which became
effective on September 19, 2000, at which time we formally exited Chapter 11. As part of the plan of
reorganization, approximately $1 billion of our subordinated debt was cancelled, with the holders receiving 100%
of our common stock. Our principal executive office is located at 200 Milik Street, Carteret, NJ 07008
" (telephone: (732) 499-3000). Unless the context indicates otherwise, the terms “Company”, “Pathmark”, “we
and “our” as used in this report, mean Pathmark Stores, Inc. and its consolidated subsidiaries.

We-are a leadmg full-service supermarket chain in the Northeast, operating 141 stores in the densely populated
New York-New Jersey and Philadelphia metropolitan areas. We pioneered the development of the large
supermarket/drugstore format in the Northeast, opening our first store of this kind in 1977. Today, our stores average
approximately 52,100 square feet in size and are approximately 17% larger than the average U.S. supermarket. In
addition, our stores continue to be among the most productive in our industry. During fiscal 2001, we generated
sales per. store and sales per selling square foot of $28.8 million and $738, respectively, compared to industry
averages of approximately $17.4 million and $535, respectively. Durmg fiscal 2001, we opened five new stores, -
closed two stores and completed 34 renovauons

Our stores provide “one-stop” shoppmg with a wide assortment of foods and general merchandise and typically
provide a variety of conveniences including a customer service center, a pharmacy, expanded produce and health and
‘beauty care departments, service seafood and delicatessen departments and an in-store bank. Our stores are generally
well situated in high traffic urban and suburban locations where we have established a loyal customer base and where
we believe we are well positioned against new competitive entrants. We provide value to our customers through .-
strong customer service, a convenient shopping experience modem stores, a wide assortment of merchandise that
caters to our diverse customer base, competitive pnces a strong private label program and eﬁ"ectwe in-store
executlon : .

We believe we are the largest supermarket chain operating under a single banner (“Pathmark”) in our market area
in terms of annual sales, which provides us with economies of scale with respect to branding and advertising. We
focus our operations on this market area, where we believe we can maintain and build upon our strong market
presence and achieve additional operating economies. All of our stores are located within 100 miles of our corporate
office in Carteret, New Jersey and of our company-operated and outsourced distribution facilities. The proximity of
these distribution facilities to our stores enables us to maintain better in-stock conditions, short lead times and lower
distribution costs. We intend to further strengthen our position within our market area by selectively expanding our
store base. During fiscal 2002, we expect to open six new stores and have identified an additional 40 potemneﬂ
- locations for our future stores Wlthm a 100 mile radius of our corporate office. :

@m‘ S&remg&hs

Strong Regional Franchise. Operatmg in the New York-New Jersey and Philadelphia me&ropohtan areas for
over 35 years, we have successfully developed a leading supermarket franchise with strong brand name
recognition and customer loyalty. We believe we are the largest supermarket chain operating under a single
banner in our market area in terms of annual sales. Our market area includes some of the most densely populated
regions of the United States, representing approximately 10% of the U.S. population and encompassing two of the
five largest U.S. metropolitan areas by population, namely New York and Philadelphia. We believe that the high
population density in our markets coupled with the geographic concentration of our stores provide substantial -

opportunmes for economies of scale.

* Unless otherwise indicated, all information in Item 1 is given as of February 2, 2002.
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Highly Productive, Modern-Format Store Base. Our stores are among the most productive in the industry.
During fiscal 2001, we generated sales per store and sales per selling square foot of $28.8 million and 3738,
respectively, compared to industry averages of approximately $17.4 million and $535, respectively. Our stores
average approximately 52,100 square feet in size and are approximately 17% larger than the average U.S.
supermarket. We design our stores to provide customers with “one-stop” shopping with a wide assortment of
foods and general merchandise, as well as a host of additional conveniences, including 130 in-store full service
pharmacies and, in approximately 67% of our stores, a wide array of financial services offered by in-store banks.
We are a leading filler of prescriptions among our supermarket competitors in the New York-New Jersey and
Philadelphia metropolitan areas and, through our agreements with Fieet Bank and New York Community Bank,
we believe we are also the leading provider of in-store banking services in our market area.

Prime Real Estate Locations. Our many years of operation in our market area have allowed us to establish a
store presence in high traffic urban and suburban locations. We believe that this gives us a strong position against
- new competitive entrants as our store portfolio would be difficult to replicate.

Strong and Differentiated Merchandising. We believe that our merchandising and marketing programs aliow
us to differentiate our product and service offering to our customers. We also believe that our large stores and the
experience -of our category managers and store operators allow us to respond to the varying product demands of
our customers with effective merchandising, which is important given the diverse ethnic makeup of the
communities in which we operate. In addition, we offer over 3,000 private label products under the “Pathmark”.

name, which we believe provides substantial value to our customers and increases cverall customer loyalty.

Given our leading position in our market area, our high customer count and our established marketing expertise,
we are also able to offer vendors significant opportunities to market their products effectively in 2 desirable
market area. As a result, we believe we are well-positioned to realize purchasmg and cooperative marketing
benefits from vendors. ' :

Experienced and Incentivized Management Team. Qur senior management team has significant experience,
with our top five executives having worked in the industry for an average of 30 years. The current management
team is led by our Chairman and CEO, James Donald, who joined us in October 1996 from Safeway where he
previously was President of Safeway's Eastern division. Through Mr. Donald's leadership, management has
successfully implemented numerous operational initiatives which have served to increase our overall
~ competitiveness and market share. Qur management team and associates also own and hold options to purchase
our common stock, with stock-based incentives reaching down to the assistant store manager level. In addition, a
significant porticn of management's total compensation is incentive-based. :

Our Strategy

Qur goals are to increase sales market penetration, proﬁtablhty and retum on investment in our existing
markets. To achieve these goals, we intend to: :

Continue to Renovate Our Stores and Expand Our Store Base. We believe that keeping stores fresh and up-to-
date is critically important, and our goal is to renovate each store at least every five years. The store rencvation
program for fiscal 2001 included 34 renovations, the largest number we have renovated in any one year. At the
end of fiscai 2001, approximately 80% of our stores were either new or have been renovated over the last five
-years. In addition to continually renovating our stores, we intend to further strengthen our position in our market
area by selectively expanding our store base. During fiscal 2002, we expect to open six new stores, two of which
will replace existing stores and complete 19 renovations. In addition, we have identified an additional 40 potential
locations for our future stores within a 100 mile radius of our corporate office. By opening stores in our current
market area, we believe we can increase our ex1stmg strong market presence and achieve additional operating
economies.

Provide Superior Customer Service and Store-Level Execution. We ‘beheve we differentiate ourselves by,
among .other things, our focus on customer service. To ensure the 1mplementat10n of our high customer service-
standards, we rely on a store evaluation program whereby “mystery shoppers” visit our stores and rate them based
on a variety of customer service attributes. One of our top priorities is to continue our strong execution in the area
of food safety, which, through our surveys, we have found to be a top criterion by which customers choose a
- supermarket. We intend to continue to develop and improve store-level execution through programs that
emphasize proactive, interpersonal communication between store associates and customers.
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- Expand Profit Through Improved Gross Profit. We intend to continue to focus on improving our profitability
" by capitalizing on our large store format, which affords us the flexibility to more effectively merchandise a
broader array of products and services, as well as higher margin products. An integral part of our merchandising
~and marketing effort is to promote increased customer traffic for our stores through. our various convenience
service departments, such as in-store pharmacies and banks. Furthermore, we plan to leverage the Pathmark
Advantage Card loyalty program, which facilitates more -effective category management and offers us the
opportunity to more efficiently target sales promotions while strengthening our customer base. 'We also intend to

increase our focus on, and merchandising of, our private label products as they generally provide higher margins - -

" than comparable branded products. - Gross profit improvement initiatives. will also mclude a focus on inventory:
control, disciplined ordenng and shrink reduction.

" Reduce Operating Expenses. We con515tent1y evaluate our business in an effort to reduce operating expenses
without affecting our overall objective of providing a high level of customer service. Currently, we have a.
number of initiatives-in place to accomplish this goal. For example, our labor initiative is intended to increase
associate productivity through increased uses of technology, such as more efficient point- -of-sale equipment. We
_also have a program cailed “Best Ball,” which is designed to identify the best operating practices in use by certain
".stores and implement these best practices throughout our chain. These operating practices include ma.x1mlzmg
efficient use of supplies and minimizing workers' compensation and customer accident claims.

Upgrade and Enhance Technology. We»beheve, in -upgradmg and improving our technology to enhance
operating efficiency and customer service. We implemented a new financial system in the fourth quarter of fiscal -
2001, which we expect will enhance our operational reporting and analytical tools. -Similarly, our Wide Area
Network was recently upgraded to take advantage of more reliable and faster frame relay technology, which we
expect will improve communications with stores. Beginning in early 2002, we will begin to roll out IBM's latest
point-of-sale technology, which we believe will improve cashier productivity and customer service. In addition,
‘after testing “self-checkout” equipment in five of our stores and realizing strong customer acceptance and repeat

- usage, we expanded this feature to 21 stores and plan to expand self-checkout to a significant number of additional
stores, with the intent of both improving our. customer shopping experience and lowering store-level operating
costs. We are also planning to implement a new time and attendance system, which will enable us to more
effectively track store-level labor costs. We plan to continue evaluating a new category management system,

- which should assist in maximizing SKU level profitability and improve in-store merchandising. Many of our

various systems initiatives were incorporated as part of a five-year extension of our existing IBM outsourcmg
agreement, which prov1des our data center and information systems functions, as well as business applications and
systems development. o : :

Stores.

We operate 141 full-service supermarkets in the New York-New Jersey and Philadelphia metropolitan areas.
~ Our market area includes some of the most densely populated regions of the United States, representing
approximately 10% of the U.S. population. We pioneered the development of the large supermarket/drugstore
© format in the Northeast, opening ‘our. first such store in 1977. Today, our stores average approximately- 52,100
square feet in size and are approximately 17% larger than the average U.S. supermarket. -

Belqw is a summary of the range of our store sizes as of February 2, 2002:

Total Square Feet S o ‘ Number of Stores

Greater than 60,000 .................. eeeerssssssisrsadasessne s ta e saaanens s SR _ 17
55,001 = 60,000...cc0.00.vevermmrerreensieseesesesssneenes ekt b _ 41
50,001 - 55,000 cvuuueerinsnsiise it seseesss e sests st st : 36
45,001 - 50,000............... SO e 23
40,000 - 45,000...rvveveverreereioneersseesieeserens el cenr s ene s reeererenne 12
Less than 40,000 ......ivceurvrrmerrriensssessnssssssesssssssens et sene . 12
Total ...lieereerereesnrenns eteraeeseseses e e entsesentsaner s s ees et et e srasntrsani 141




Our stores provide “one-stop” shopping with a wide assortment of foods and general merchandise and -
typically provide a variety of conveniences including a customer service center, a pharmacy, expanded produce
and health and beauty ¢are departmenis and service seafood and delicatessen departments. In addition,
approximately 67% of our stores also include in-store banks offering a wide array of financial services, which are
principally operated by Fleet Bank or New York Community Bank.

Our stores are generally well situated in high traffic urban and suburban locations where we have established a
loyal customer base and where we believe we are well positioned against new competitive entrants. Given the
valuable locations of cur stores coupled with a format that offers our customers a convenient, “‘one-stop” shopping
experience, our stores are among the most preductive in our industry. For fiscal 2001, we generated sales per
store and sales per selling square foct of $28.8 million and $738, respectively, compared to industry averages of.
approximately $17.4 million and $535, respectively. S

112 of our stores are in the greater New York-New Jersey metropolitan area and 29 of our stores are in the
greater Philadelphia metropolitan area.

Store Renovation and Expansion -

We-believe that keeping stores fresh and up-to-date is critically important, and cur goal is to renovate each
store at least every five years. The store renovation program for fiscal 2001 included 34 renovations, the largest
number we have renovated in any one year. By the end of fiscal 2001, approximately 80% of our stores were
either new or renovated over the last five years. In addition tc continually renovating our stores, we intend to
further strengthen our position in our market area by selectively expanding our store base. During fiscal 2002, we
expect to open six new stores, two of which will replace existing stores, and complete 19 renovations. In addition,
we have identified an additional 40 potential locations for our future stores within a 100 mile radius of our
corporate office.

In March 2001, we purchased six former Grand Union stores for $15.2 million, excluding merchandise
inventory. We have re-opened five of these stores as Pathmark stores and expect the sixth to be re-opened in the
first half of fiscal 2002 after an extensive renovation and enlargement of the store.

We continuously evaluate our stores for necessary renovations. Rencvations, which we define as requiring
capital expenditures in excess of $350,000, are completed tc increase customer traffic and sales, respond to
existing customer demand, compete effectively against new competitors in close proximity to a particular store
and update a particular format tc our current prototype. In certain circumstances, we may decide to replace a store
instead of conducting a major renovation due to population shifts, availability of a more attractive site or cost
con51de1rat10ns

We spent $131. million on capital expenditures, including property acquired under capital leases and
technology investments, in fiscal 2001. We expect to spend $135 million on capital expenditures in fiscal 2002.

The following table sets forth, for the periods indicated, our store development and rencvation activities:

Fiscal Year
2001 2000 1999 1998 1997
Stores in operation at beginning of period................... 138 135 132 135 144
Opened or acquired during period........c.ccvveveverceriennan 5 4 3 2
Closed or sold during period........ccevveerunnees U ) () — 3 (1)
Stores in operation at end of period .........cccovvviriveinin, 141 138 135 132~ 135
Stores renovated during period .........coeoviereevieeneennenne 34 1 29 14 13

‘On March 1, 2002, we signed a joinder agreement with The Stop & Shop Supermarket Company (“Stop and
Shop”) to acquire nine Big V Shop-Rite supermarkets (“Big V™) in conjunction with Stop & Shop’s proposal to
acquire substantially all of the Big V supermarkets pursuant tc a plan of reorganization to be filed by Stop & Shop
and certain creditors of Big V with the Bankruptcy Court in the Big V bankruptcy case. Big V is already the subject
of a competing plan previously filed by Wakefern Food Corp. and Big V.



-Qur acquisition of these stores is subject to a number of conditions, including the satisfaction of the closing
conditions of Stop & Shop’s asset purchase and sale agreement, the confirmation of the Stop & Shop plan of °
reorganization by the Bankruptcy Court and the approval of: the applicable antitrust authorities. Because of the
nature of the bankruptcy process and the existence of a competing plan of reorgamzatlon for Big V, there can be no
assurances that we will be successful in acquiring the nme stores.

Memhmdisﬁmg '

Our merchandising strategy is designed to offer a “one-stop” shopping experience that leverages our large
store format and strong category management to provide a differentiated product and service offering for our
customers, while allowing us to merchandise our higher margin products more effectively. In addition, we believe-
our focus on perishables, ethnic merchandising and pnvate label has allowed increased -customer loyalty, while
prov1dmg higher margins and profitability. . :

Perishables. We believe that the ‘quality of perishable items, pamcularly produce, is an important factor for
consumers when choosing where to shop. This past year we brought our focus on produce to the “next level.”
Produce managers, general and assistant store managers and even members of senior management underwent’
produce training designed to educate them on all aspects of running a high quality and profitable produce
department. Also, in fiscal 2001, we introduced into -our advertisements “Produce Pete,” a local television
personality who has a television show on weekend momings devoted to tips on shopping for fresh fruits ‘and
vegetables. We also continue to focus on our fresh seafood department which has shown steady growth. In

. addition, we have redesigned our bakery departments and our bakery offerings in a manner we believe is designed

to improve profitability by reducing shrink, lowering operating costs and improving the departmental product mix.

Ethnic Merchandising. . Being located in the New York-New Jersey and Philadelphia metropohtan areas, we
serve a highly diverse customer base, very often within the neighborhood of a given store. We effectively vary
our product offerings across our store base in order to satisfy the various food preferences of our customers. We
~ have a Director of Ethnic Merchandising whose sole focus is to more fully develop and refine our strategy of
catering to our diverse customer base. - We believe that our large stores and the experience of our category
* managers and store operators allow us to respond to the varying product demands of our customers with effective
merchandising, which is especially important given the diversity of the communities in which we operate.

Private Label. We have a large variety of private label products under the “Pathmark” name. Over 3,000
Pathmark private label products are currently available, which we believe provide substantial value to cur -
customers. New, updated packaging for our entire line of privaté label products was substantially completed.in
fiscal 2000, which has helped to strengthen our brand positioning. As a result, private label product sales have
increased. =

Advertising and Promeotion

As part of our marketing strategy, we emphasize value through competitive pricing and weekly sales and |
promotions, supported by extensive advertising. Our advertising expenditures are concentrated on print
advertising, including advertisements and circulars in local and area newspapers, with a particular emphasis on
ethnic media, ad flyers distributed in stores and on radio. A

We also plan to continue to increase our focus on the Pathmark Advantage Card program to enhance cur
understanding of customer purchasmg patterns and develop targeted sales promotions to our customer base. In
addition, we have a website (www.pathmark.com) which offers promotnonal discounts and assorted on-line

" services.

Given our leading position in eur market area, our large customer count and our established marketing
expertise, we also are able to offer vendors significant opportunities to market their products effectively in a
desirable market area. As a result, we believe we are well-posrtloned to realize purchasing and cooperatnve
marketmg benefits from our vendors




Purchasing and Distribution

We have outsourced a2 major portion of our distribution and trucking functions. This approach allows us to
focus on our customers and stores. We have a long-term agreement expiring in February 2013 with C&S
Wholesale Grocers, Inc. ("C&S”), the nation's third largest grocery wholesale company in terms of sales, to
supply us with substantially all of our products other than general merchandise, pharmacy, health and beauty care
and tobacco products. This agreement may be terminated for cause or certain events of bankruptcy by either
~ party. Under our arrangement with C&S, we negotiate prices, discounts and promotions directly with vendors.

AmeriSource-Bergen Corp., one of the nation's leading pharmaceutical wholesalers, supplies all of our
pharmacy products. In addition, we have an agreement with a third-party trucking company to transport our
products from our outsourced and internally operated warehouse and distribution facilities to our stores. While we
have an excellent relationship with our current distribution partners, should we need to find alternative distribution

pariners for any reason, we believe that alternative sources of supply would be available to us at market terms.

_ Our general merchandise, health and beauty care and tobacco products are internally supplied from our
290,000 square foot leased distribution center in Edison, New Jersey. We believe that our outsourced and -
internally provided warehouse and distribution facilities contain sufficient capacity for the continued expansion of
our store base for the foreseeable future. All of our stores are within 100 miles of these distribution facilities,

Managemem Information Systems

. We implemented 2 new financial system in the fourth quarter of fiscal 2001 which we expect will enhance our
operational reporting and analytical tools. Similarly, our Wide Area Network was recently upgraded to take
advantage of more reliable and faster frame relay technology which we expect will Improve communications with
stores. Beginning in early 2002, we will begin to roll out IBM's latest point-of-sale technology, which we believe
will improve cashier productivity and customer service. '

In addition, after testing “self-checkout” equipment in five of our stores and realizing strong customer

- acceptance and repeat usage, we expanded this feature to 21 stores and plan to expand self-checkout to a

significant number of additional stores, with the intent of both improving our customer experience and lowering

store-level operating costs. We are aiso planning to implement a new time and attendance system, with a view to

allowing us to more effectively track store-level labor costs. We plan to continue evaluating a new category

management system for installation in 2003, which should assist in maximizing SKU level profitability and
improve in-store merchandising. : :

Many of our various systems initiatives were incorporated as part of a five-year extension of our existing IBM
- outsourcing agreement in April 2001, Pursuant to this agreement, IBM operates our data center operations and
mainframe processing and information system functions and is providing business applications and systems
designed to enhance our efficiency and customer service. The charges under this agreemert are based upon the
services requested at predetermined rates. We believe that this arrangement allows us to focus our management
resources on our customers and stores. ‘

Competition

The supermarket business is highly competitive. Qur earnings are primarily dependent on the maintenance of
relatively high sales volume per supermarket, efficient product acquisition and distribution.and cost-effective store
operations. Principal competitive factors include price, store location, advertising and promotion, product mix,
. quality and service. We compete against national, regional and local supermarkets, club ‘stores, drug stores,
~ convenience stores, discount merchandisers and other local retailers in our market area. Our principal competitors
. include ShopRite, A&P/W, aldbaum's, Stop & Shop and Acme. S '

"H‘mde. Names, Service Marks and Trademarks

We have registered a variety of trade names, service marks and trademarks with the United States Patent and -
Trademark Office, including “Pathmark.” We consider our Pathmark service marks to be of material importance
to our business and actively defend and enforce such service marks.




Regulation

Our business requires us to hold various licenses and to register certain of our facilities with state and federal _
health, drug and alcoholic beverage regulatory agencies. By virtue of these licenses and registration requirements,
we are obligated to observe certain rules and regulations, and a violation of such rules and regulations could result
in a suspension or revocation of our licenses or registrations. In addition, most of our licenses require periodic
renewals. We have experienced no material difficulties with respect to obtammg, effectlng or retaining our
licenses and registrations.

Pathmark in the Community

We are recognized as a long-standing, valuable member of the communities which we serve. This recognition
is based upon our associates' involvement in important community outreach efforts, as well as our support, both
financial and in kind, of numerous nonprofit charitable organizations. Our participation in providing assistance to
those affected by the tragic events of September 11th is an example of this commitment.

Associates

As of February 2, 2002, we employedapproximately'27,000 people, of whom approximately 19,000 were
employed on a part-time basis. Approximately 90% of our asscciates are covered by 15 collective bargaining .
agreements (typically having three or four year terms) negotiated with 13 different local unions. During fiscal
2002, six contracts, covering approximately 9,700 associates, will expire. We do not anticipate any difficulty in
renegotiating these contracts. We believe that cur relationship with our associates is generally satisfactory.

Factors Affectmg Our Busmess and Prospects

~ Qur industry is intensely competmve and the competztzon we encounter may have a negatzve zmpact on the
prices-we may charge for our products, our revenues and profitability. The supermarket business is highly
_ competitive and is characterized by high inventory tumover and narrow profit margins. As a result, our results of
operations are sensitive to, and may be materially adversely impacted by, among other things, competitive pricing,
promotional pressures and additional store openings. We compete with national and regional supermarkets, club

stores, drug stores, convenience stores, discount merchandisers and other local retailers in the market areas we

serve. Competition with these outlets is based on price, store location, advertising and promotion, product mix,
quality and service. Some of thesé competitors may have greater financial resources, lower merchandise
acquisition cost and lower operating expenses than we do, and we may be unable to compete successfully in the
future. ’

We are mainly concentrated in the metropolitan areas of New York-New Jersey and Philadelphia. As a result, we
are vulnerable to economic downturns in that region, in addition to those that may affect the country as a whole, as
well as natural and other catastrophic events that may impact that region. These events may adversely affect our
sales which may lead to lower eamings, or even losses, and may also adversely affect our future growth and
expansion. For example, the economic recession in 2001, combined with the terrorist events of September 11, 2001,
have adversely affected the New York region and the regional economy. Further, since we are concentrated in
densely populated metropolitan areas, opportunities for future store expansion may be limited, which may’ adversely
affect our busmess and results of operations. :

Our renovation and expansion plans may not be successful, which may adversely affect our business and
financial condition. A key to our business strategy has been, and will continue to be, the renovation and expansion
of total selling square footage. Although we expect cash flows generated from operations, supplemented by the
unused borrowing capacity under our bank credit facility and the availability of capital lease financing, will be
sufficient to fund our capital renovation and expansion programs, sufficient funds may not be available. In addition,
the greater financial resources of some of our competitors for real estate sites could adversely affect cur ability to
open new stores. The inability tc renovate our existing stores, add new stores or increase the selling area of existing
stores could adversely affect our business, our results of operanons and our ab111ty to compete successfiilly.




We rely on C&S for supply of a majority of our products. Pursuant to the terms of 2 long-term supply agreement,
we have outsourced to C&S, supply of substantially all of the products we sell other than general merchandise,
pharmacy, health and beauty care and tobacco products. During fiscal 2001, the products supplied from C&S
~accounted for approximately 61% of all of our supermarket inventory purchases. Although we have not experienced
difficulty in supply of these products to date, supply interruptions by C&S may occur in the future. Any significant
interruption in this supply stream, inciuding as a result of disruptions at C&S or if the C&S agreement were
terminated for any reason, could have a material adverse effect on our business and results of operations.

We are affected by increasing labor costs and a competitive labor market and are subject to the risk of unionized
“labor disruptions. .Qur continued success depends on our ability to attract and retain qualified personnel. We
compete with other businesses in our markets with respect to attracting and retaining qualified employees. A
shortage of qualified employees may require us to enhance our wage and benefits package in order to compete
effectively in the hiring and retention of qualified employees. Qur labor costs may continue to increase, and such -
- increases miay not be recovered. If we fail to attract and retain qualified employees, to control our labor costs or to
recover any increased labor costs through increased prices, our business and results of operations may be materially
adversely affected. In addition, approximately 90% of our asscciates are ccvered by collective bargaining
-agreements with local labor unions. Although we do not anticipate any difficulty renegotiating these contracts as
they expire, a labor-related work stoppage by these umomzed employees could adversely affect our business and
results of operations.

We face the risk of being held liable for environmental damages that may occur. Our operations subject us to

- various laws and regulations relating to the protection of the environment, including those governing the
management and disposal of hazardous materials and the cleanup of contaminated sites. Under some environmental
laws, such as the Comprehensive Environmental Response, Compensation, and Liability Act of 1980, aiso known as

CERCLA or the Superfund law, and similar state statutes, responsibility for the entire cost of cleanup of a
contaminated site can be imposed upon any current or former site owners or operators, or upon any party who sent
waste to the site, regardless of the lawfulness of the original activities that led to the contamination. From time to
time we have been named as one of many potentially responsible parties at Superfund sites, although our share of
liability has typically been de minimis. We believe we are currently in substantial compliance with applicable
environmental requirements. However, future developments such as more aggressive enforcement policies, new

. laws or discovery of unknown conditions may require expenditures that may have a material adverse effect on our
business and financial condition. :

Item 2. Properties*

As of February 2, 2002, we operated 141 supermarkets located in New York, New Jersey, Pennsylvania and
Delaware as foliows: -

State ) ' ] Number. of Stores
NEW JETSEY vvvrerenreeeermruecerevrnnens etrrenreieneans bt v o e e e ae e e SR . 63
NEW YOIK vttt s bt o 56
Pennsylvania........ccoovvrivinnn, et e e et s 18
DEIAWATE. ...veevierceeeer et ettt st e e s et ba e eb et e s s estemtevteaeetesnesrensetbeniesbsnsersasanns 4
TOtAl ettt et r ettt a et eneae s 141

Our 141 supermarkets have total square footage of approximately 7.3 million square feet with an aggregate
selling area of approximately 5.4 million square feet. Fifteen of these stores are owned and the remaining 126 are
leased. These supermarkets are either freestanding stores or are located in shopping centers. Thirty-eight leases
will expire through fiscal 2006 and there are options to renew 37 of them. A new store is under construction to
replace the 38" store.

We lease our corporate headquarters in Carteret, New Jersey in premises totaling approximately 150,000
square feet in size.

* Unless otherwise indicated, all information in Item 2 is given as of February 2, 2002.
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All of the facilities owned by us are subject to mortgages. We plan to acquire leasehold or fee interests in any
property on which new stores or other facilities are opened and will consider entering into sale/leaseback or
mortgage transactions with respect to owned properties if we believe such transactions are ﬁnan01ally
advantageous

We continue to operate a 290, OOO square foot leased general merchandlse health and beauty care products and
tobacco distribution center in Edison, New Jersey, which opened in 1980.

Item 3. Legaﬂ EPmeeednmgs*

Ahold thzgatzon On December 16, 1999, Koninkljke Ahold N.V. (“Ahold”) filed 2 ‘complaint in the Supreme

Court, State of New York, County of New York (the “Supreme Court”), against us seeking a declaratory judgment
that Ahold had used its “best efforts” under a merger agreement pursuarit to-which Ahold was going to acquire us -
(the “Merger Agreement”). Cn January 18, 2000, we filed our answer and counterclaims, denying Ahold's
assertion that it used its best efforts to consummate the Merger Agreement. = Additionally, we asserted
counterclaims against Ahold for (i) breach of contract by failure to use best efforts; (ii) breach of the covenant of
good faith and fair dealing; and (iii) unfair competltlon We have request_ed compensatory damages in an
~ unspecified amount. ‘ \ o

On ]February 7, 2000 Ahold answered our counterclaims and denied the allegations contamed therein and filed an
amended complaint seeking declarations that (i) the “best efforts” clause in the Merger Agreement is unenforceable;
(ii) the “best efforts” clause is enforceable and Ahold did not breach that clause; and (iii) Ahold properly terminated
the Merger Agreement. Additionally, Ahold alleged that we breached the “best efforts” clause of the Merger
Agreement and has requested compensatory damages in an unspecified amount. We filed our amended answer,
amended complaint and amended counterclanns on February 27, 2000.

In Apnl 2000, we filed a motion seekmg partial summary ]udgmem in 1ts favor on Ahold's clalm for a declaratory
‘judgment that the “best efforts” provisions in the Merger Agreement are unenforceable, 'Ahold opposed the motion
and cross. moved for summary judgment on the same claim. In December 2000, the Supreme Court entered an order
granting Ahold’s motion for partial summary judgment regarding our counterclaim alleging that Ahold had failed to
comply with the “best efforts” provision of the Merger Agreement, which order was affirmed on appeal in January
.2002. Notwnhstandmg this appellate decision, we have two viable counterclaims against Ahold that we intend to
pursue.

" Other. We are subject to claims and suits against us in the ordinary course of our business. While the outcome

of these claims cannot be predicted with certainty, we do not believe that the outcome of any of these legal matters .
will have a material adverse effect on our consolidated results of operations, financial position or cash flows.

Item 4. Submission of Matters to 2 Vote of Security Helders:

None.

* Unless otherWiée -in’dicated, all informa_tion in Item 3 1s gived as of 'Febg'uary 2, 2002,
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Item 4A. Executive Officers of the Registrant

The following table sets forth the name, age as of April 15, 2002, principal occupation or employment at the
present time and during the last five years, and the name of any corporation or other organization in which such
occupation or employment is or was conducted, of our executive officers, all of whom are citizens of the United
States and-serve at the discretion of our Board of Directors. Qur executive officers listed below were elected to
office for an indefinite period of time. No family relatnonshlp exists between any of our executive officer and any
. of our other executnve officer or director.

Name

James L. Donald
Robert J. Joyce

Eileen R. Scott
Frank G. Vitrano

Herbert A. Whitney

Joseph W. Adelhardt
Harvey M. Gutman

Marc A.y Strassler

Myron D. Waxberg

Age
48

56

49

46

51

55

56

53

68

Positions and Office

Chairman, President and Chief Executive Officer since .October
1996; President of the Eastern Division of Safeway, Inc. prior
thereto.(1)

Executive Vice President, Human Resources and Administration

- since January 2000; Senior Vice President, Administration prior

thereto. Mr. Joyce joined us in 1963. -

Executive Vice President, Store Operations since November 2001;
Executive Vice President, Marketing and Distribution (from
January 1998 to November 2001); Vice President, Non-Foods
Merchandising and Pharmacy prior thereto. Ms. Scott joined us in
1969. -

Executive Vice President, Chief Financial Officer and Treasurer
since January 2000; Senior Vice President, Chief Financial Officer
and Treasurer from September 1998 to January 2000; Vice
President and Treasurer prior thereto. Mr. Vitrano joined us in
1872.(1)

Executive Vice President, Marketing and Logistics since November
2001; Senior Vice President, Non-Perishable Merchandising prior
thereto. Mr. Whitney joined us in 1966.

Senior Vice President and Contro]]er Mr Adelhardt joined us in
1976.

Senior Vice President, Retail Development. Mr. Gutman joined us
in 1976.

Senior Vice President, Secretary and General Counsel since May
1998; Vice President, Secretary and General Counsel pnor ‘thereto.
Mr. Strassler joined us in 1574.

Vice President and General Counsel, Real Estate. Mr. Waxberg
joined us in 1976. .

(1) Member of the Board of Directors.
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Officer of the
Company Since

1996

1989

1998

1995

2001

1987
1990

1687

1991




, Part 11

Item 5. Market for the Registrant’s Common Equity and Related Stockholder Matters

Market for Common Stock. The common stock and warrants are currently trading on the Nasdaq National
Market under the ticker symbols “PTMK” and “PTMKW?”, respectively. The following table represents the high
and low closing sales prices for the common stock for each quarter since the comimon stock began to be publlcly
traded, as reported by the Nasdaq National Market. :

High Low
Fiscal 2001 . . B ‘
1% QUATTET....eoeeeeecee st $19.09 $ 16.00
2™ QUATEET ev e en s seeseere 25.13 . 18.83
R 1 S - 25.00 2158
A% QUATET .vvvvvveeeeeve s 25.92 . 2166
Fiscal 2000. ’ ,
3% quarter @ ...ooooo i, $14.50 $11.63
4% QUATLET ...ovoeevreeeveeeeeene oot 17.25 . 13.88

@ Commencing on September 28, 2000

Holders of Record. As of April 19, 2002, there were 38 holders of record of our common stoék.

Dividends. We paid no cash dividends to our stockholders and do not currently anticipate paying cash
dividends during fiscal 2002.. We are prohibited from paying cash dividends to holders of our common stock
under our credit agreement dated as of September 19, 2000 with JPMorgan Chase Bank, as agent and the lenders
party thereto. We are restricted from paying cash dividends to holders of our common stock under the mdenture
governing our $2060 million 8 75% senior subordinated notes due 2012. :
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Htem 6,’- Selected Financial Data

Summary of Historical Consolidated Financial and Other Data

The following tables present selected historical consolidated financial and other data. The periods prior to our exit from
Chapter 11 have been designated “Predecessor Company” and the periods subsequent to that date have been designated
. “Successor Company.” The statement of operations data for the 52 weeks ended February 2, 2002, the 20 weeks ended
February 3, 2001, the 33 weeks ended September 16, 2000 and the 52 weeks ended January 29, 2000 and the balance sheet
data as of February 2, 2002 and February 3, 2001 are derived from our audited consolidated financial statermnents included
elsewhere in this report. The statement of operations data for the fiscal years ended January 30, 1999 and January 31, 1998
and the balance sheet data as of January 29, 2000, January 30, 1999 and January 31, 1998 are derived from our audited
consolidated financial statements, not included in this report. Certain data of the Successor Company and Predecessor
Company have been combined for the 53 weeks ended February 3, 2001 for comparative. purposes with the other fiscal
years presented.

The.fellowing table (dollars in millions, except per share amounts) should be read in conjunction with “Management’s
Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations” and our consolidated financial statements
included elsewhere in this report:,

Successor Company (&) ‘ Predecessor Company (&)
52 Weeks 20 Weeks 33 Weeks 52 Weeks 52 Weeks 52 Weeks
Ended Ended Ended Ended Ended Ended
February 2, [February 3, September 16, Jamwary 29, " January 30, Jsnuary 31,
2002 12001 2000 - 2000 1999 1998
Statement of Opemtwms Da&a
SAlES .ot e $ 39633 § 1,493.7 $ 23482 § 3,6981 $ 36552 § 3,696.0 .
Cost of goods sold (2,855.6)  (1,072.6) (1,688.5) (2,6394) . (2,612.0) (2,652.0)
GIOSS PIOfiterrrrerirereressmseessesensesenesinenesseineens e 1,107.7 421.1 - 659.7 1,058.7 1,043.2 1,044.0
Sefling, general and administrative expenses..... (920.4) (339.3) (549.7) - (850.3) "(832.4) (840.4) .
Depreciation and amortization ..........c.ccceveernenens (76.7) (25.8) (48.0) (75.1) (77.5) - (84.1)
Reorganization income (expenses), net (b} ........ — 7.4 0.9) — —_ —_
Amortization of excess reorganization value (c). (265.5) (98.5) — — — —
Operating eamnings {(1058).....c.ccocvvrevenrvcnccricnene. (154.9) 35.1) 61.1 1333 1333 119.5
Interest expense, net (d) ........ococorvveviivnncrnannnns 65.3) - 217 - (99.1) (163.1) (161.3) (166.8)
Loss before income taxes and extraordinary '
1L 01O OO TR (220.2) (62.8) (38.0) (29.8)  (28.0) 47.3)
Income tax Provision ..........cccieumiensunsniunicunenns (18.5) (14.7) (0.1} 2.1) a.n 2.2)
Loss before'extraordinary items........cccccveeunnen. (238.7) (77.5) (38.1) 31.9) (29.7) (49.5)
Extraordinary items, net of tax (€}......c.ccoevrree.... 3.3) — 313.7 — — 1.5
Net eamings (10SS}....cvvvivinieninninniienienns $ (242.0) §. (775 $§ 2756 § (319 $ (297 § (57.0)
Net loss per share — basic and diluted (f) o R
* Loss before extraordinary items ..........ccoceeenae $ (796) $§ (2.58)
Extraordinary items, net of taX ........occovereevnns (0.11) —_
NELL0SS...cvmvereirieiieieiiieress s $§ B8O07) 8§ (2.58)
Ratfo of earnings to fixed cha‘rgeé (1) Jn — —_ ' — —_ —_ —
Baiamce Sheet Data (end of penod) . _
Cash and cash equivalents............cc..iceiennnnennns § 246 S 84.6 $ 162 § 79 § 634
TOtal @SSELS ..cveeeeieireireiccnere e 1,495.5 1,725.4 ' 843.2 826.5 906.5
-Long-term debt.............. ............ ereerrianen 440.6 444.1 o L2641 - 1,258.5 . 1,208.3
Long-term lease obligations.........cccevevvivennen. 172.8 1772 - 1733 160.8 170.5
Total debt, including lease obligations............... 639.6 647.8 ; 1,541.6 1,457.2 1,446.7
Exchangeable preferred stock and accrued .
dividends ...c.oeeereeinneie — - . 235.8 216.7 197.6
Stockholders’ equity (deficiency)......ccocorervennenn. 344.4 589.0 (1,434.4) (1,383.8) (1,335.4)

See notes on the following pages.
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Notes to Summary of Historical Consolidated Financial and Other Data

~ Other Data (dollars in millions): _

Same-store sales Growth............oveeoreeennee e rernienes

EBITDAC ool coeeeeseesesssneesnseeseeseon
Cash provided by (used for): / )

_ Operating activities .....ccovceeeririomceeeninenmenensnitalvencnns

, INVesting actiVItIES......c.evvimreriennsdeninererneeeeeernaeneesenes

- Financing activities '

Ratio of total debt to EBITDA(1)

Ratio of EBITDA {0 interest €Xpense .......vvevsrrrrresenns '

Capital expenditures, including property acquired )
under capital leases and technology investments

- Supermarket Data (number of stores): ’
Stores in operation at beginning of period........ ey
Opened or acquired during period .............eerecernecreceerenes

Closed or sold during Period.......coeeresevne ceveerionaees S
Stores in operation at end of penod '

" Combined Successor C@mpény and Predecessor Company

52 Weeks

52 Weeks - 53 Weeks 52 Weeks 52 Weeks
Ended Ended Ended " Ended " Ended .
. February 2, February3, January 29, January 30, January3l,
2002 2001 2000 1999 1998 .
25%  0.3% 0.6% 0.7% 0.8%
$ 1892 $ 1932 - § 2113 § 2122 § 2016
- 82.6 66.0 21.9 (24.5) 58.2
(116.5) (35.4) (39.4) 14.2 " 95.6
(26.1) 37.8. 25.8 " (45.1) (101.9)
3.4x C3.4x . 73x - 6.9x 7.2x .
29% ) 13x 1.3x Sl
$ 1305 $. 669 S 8.6 $ 545 § 581
138 135 132 135 144
5 4 3 — 2
2) - (D) — (3 (an
141 138 135 132 135
29 . 14

Stores renovated during peﬁod

Under the Bankruptcy Code” (“Fresh-Start

®)

liabilities previously recorded for such leases.

19

- Reporting, a new entity had been deemed created for financial reporting purposes. The periods presented
prior to the Plan Effective Date have been designated “Predecessor Company” and the periods subsequent to
the Plan Effective Date have been designated. “Successor Company” with September 16, 2000, the Saturday -

- nearest the Plan Effective Date, utilized for the accounting closing date related to the Predecessor Company
financial statements. As a result of the implementation of Fresh-Start Reporting and the substantial debt
reduction from the completion of the plan of reorganization, the results of operations and balance sheets of
the Successor Company and the Predecessor Company are not comparable. ‘

Pursuant to the plan of resrganization, our direct and indirect parent companies merged with us and we became
the surviving entity. These mergers are béing accounted for at historical cost in a manner similar to pooling-of-
interests accounting. Accordingly the historical financial information of the Predecessor Company presemed
herein reﬂects the ﬁna.n(:lal position and results of operatlons of the combined entity.

Reorgamzatlon income of $7.4 million for the'ZO weeks ended February 3, 2001 ‘is comprised of a gain
related to the difference between the settled lessor claims for rejected leases and the liability previously

. recorded for such claims. Reorganization expenses of $0.9 million for the 33 weeks ended Septerber 16,
2000 are comprised of $19.1 miilion of fees directly attributable to.the plan of recrganization, net of a gain of
$18.2 million related to the difference between the estlmated Jessor clalms for rejected leases and the

See notes on the following pages.
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"(a) We completed our pla.n of reorgamzatlon and formally exited Chapter 11 on September 19, 2000, the “Plan
Effective Date.” As a result, we .adopted fresh-start reporting in accordance with American Institute of
Certified Public Accountants Statement of Position 90-7, “Financial Reporting By Entities in Reorganization

Reporting™). In connection with the adoption of Fresh-Start




©

{d)

(e)

®

(®)

Notes to Summary of Historical Consolidated Financial and Other Data — (Continued)

The excess reorganization value of $798.0 million, resulting from Fresh-Start Reporting, is being amortized
over three years. With the adoption of SFAS No. 142 in fiscal 2002, cur excess reorganization value account
will no longer be amortized subsequent to fiscal 2001 but rather will be evaluated for impairment annually,
or more frequently if events or changes in circumstances indicate that the asset might be impaired.

As a result of our Chapter 11 filing on July 12, 2000, the “Petition Date,” no principal or interest payments
were made on or after the Petition Date on our subordinated debt. Accordingly, no interest expense for such
subordinated debt has been accrued on or after the Petition Date.

In fiscal 2001, the extracrdinary item of $3.3 million, net of an income tax benefit of $2.3 million, represents
costs incurred resulting from the early extinguishment of debt, including the write-off of deferred financing
costs, related to the pay down of a portion of our credit agreement from certain of the proceeds of the $200
miilion senior subordinated notes issued on January 29, 2002. In the 33 weeks ended September 16, 2000, the
extraordinary item of $313.7 million, net of an income tax provision of $46.6 million, represents the
cancellation of debt related to the exchange of bond indebtedness and accrued interest for common stock and
warrants; such income was reduced by the write-off of deferred financing costs related to the former bank credit
facility and bond indebtedness subject to exchange. Since the realization of such income occurred under the
Bankruptcy Code, we did not recognize income from the cancellation of debt for tax purposes, but elected to
reduce, at the beginning of fiscai 2001, the basis of our depreciable property and, with the remaining income
from the cancellation of debt, to reduce our net operating loss tax carryforwards. The tax provision related to
the extracrdinary item in fiscal 2000 was based on the deferred tax impact of the tax attribute reductions, net of
the valuation allowance reversal related to certain deferred tax assets. In fiscal 1997, the extraordinary item of
$7.5 million, net of an income tax benefit of $5.5 million, represents early extinguishment of debt.

The weighted average shares outstanding for net loss per share — basic and diluted of the Successor Company
for ali periods presented were 30.0 million shares. All stock options, warrants and restricted stock were
excluded from the computation of our net loss per share — diluted because their effect would have been anti-
dilutive. Net earnings (loss) per share data is not presented for the Predecessor Company due to the
significant change in our capital structure.

For purposes of determining the ratio of earnings to fixed charges, earnings are defined as earnings before
income taxes and extraordinary items, plus fixed charges. Fixed charges consist of interest expense,
including capitalized interest, amortization of debt issuance costs and a portion of operating lease rental

. expense deemed to be representative of the interest factor. Deficiency in earnings available to cover fixed

charges for fiscal 2001, the 20 week period ended February 3, 2001, the 33 week period ended September 16,
2000, fiscal 1999, fiscal 1998 and fiscal 1997 was $220.2 million, $62 8 million, $38 0 million, $29.8
million, $28.0 million and $47.3 million, respectively.
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- Notes to Summary of Historical Consclidated Financial and Othér Data —(Cenﬁnued)

“(h) EBITDA represents eamnings from operations. before interest, income taxes, depreciation, amortization, the
gain (loss) on sale of real estate, réorganization income and the LIFO charge (credit).” While EBITDA is a
widely accepted financial indicator of a company’s ability to service and/or incur debt, it should not be
construed as an alternative to, or a better indicator of, operating earnings or of cash flows from operating
activities, as determined in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. Our measurement of-
EBITDA, as presented below (in millions), may not be comparable to sxmxlarly titled measures reported by

other compames ‘
Combﬁned\ Successor Company and Predecessor Company
52 Weeks 53 Weeks 51 Weeks 52 Weeks 52 Weeks
Ended Ended © Ended Ended Ended
) February 2, February3, January 29, January 30, January 31,
: , 2002 2001 2000 1999 1958

Net loss before extraordinary items ..........coeevens .. $(238.7) 8(115.6) $ (31.9) 8 (29.7) $§ (49.5)

Adjustments to calculate EBITDA: ' '

' Interest EXPENSE, NIEL ....ooeercrererseerererereessereeasseans 65.3 126.8 163.1 161.3 166.8
IRCOME tAX PIOVISION...cureurrrrensrereeriersessseseresesans } 18.5 148 21 1.7 2.2
Depreciation and amortization ... 767 760" 78410  go6” 8750
Amortization of excess reorgamzanon value 2655 985 - — — —
Gain on sale of real estate ....cooceveevieeirenienriennne — 1.8y = (04 (5.1) —_
Reorgamzanon INCOME...uerrrirreerernreesererencesseses : o (6.5) — — —
LIFG charge (credit) ....uummnrrrmmerecreeroseeeeeerion 1.9 10— - 34 (5.4)

EBITDA oottt e tesaense s senesenas $185.2 $1932 $211.3 $2i22 $201.6

M Includes amortization of video tapes of $2.2 million, $3.3 million, $3.1 million and $3.4 million in fiscal
2000, fiscal 1999, fiscal 1998 and fiscal 1997 respectwely, in fiscal 2000, we dlscontmued our video tape -
rental business.

(i) Total debt used is as of period end.

. () Ratio is not meaningful due to the reorganization.
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Item 7. Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Resuits of Operations

The following discussion should be read in conjunction with our audited consolidated financial statements for the
fiscal years ended February 2, 2002 (“fiscal 2001"), February 3, 2001 (‘fiscal 2000”) and January 29, 2000
(“fiscal 19997), which are included elsewhere in this report. The results of the Predecessor Company and Successor
‘Company have been combined for the 53 weeks ended February 3, 2001 since separate discussions are not
meaningfid in terms of their operating results or comparisons to the other periods.

General |

We are a leading supermarket chain in the Northeast, operating 141 supermarkets in the densely populated New
York-New Jersey and Philadelphia metropolitan areas. These metropolitan areas contain over 10% of the population
in the United States. All of our supermarkets aré located within 10@ miles of our corporate ofﬁce in Carteret, New

- Jersey. , :

We formally exited from Chapter 11 effective September 19, 2000, Whlch we refer to as the “Plan Effective
Date”. For financial reporting purposes, we accounted for the consimmation of the plan of reorganization
" effective September 16, 2000, the Saturday nearest the Plan Effective Date. Fresh-Start Reporting resulted in
significant changes to the valuation of certain of our assets and liabilities, and to our stockholders’ equity: With
the adoption of Frésh-Start Reporting, a new entity was deemed created for financial reporting purposes. The
periods prior to the Plan Effective Date have been designated “Predecessor Company™ and the periods subsequent
to the Plan Effective Date have been designated “Successor Company”. For separate presentations of the results
of the Predecessor Company and Successor Company for these periods, see our consolidated financial statements
mcludedl eisewhere in this report.

Results of Operations

The following table sets forth selected consolidated staternents of operanons data (in millions):

Fiseal Year :
2001 2000 1999
Amoumnt % | _Amount % Amount Y%
SBIES coueueerirere et nee e r e e sren et r sttt nes $3,963.3 100.0% | $3,841.9 100.0% | $3,698.1 100.0%
GTOSS PIOIL ..ecuecereeirereerese i essaene et reseeraressesesesaes ~ $1,1077  279% | $1,0808 28.1% , $1,058.7 28.6%
Selling, general and administrative eXpenses ................ (920.4) (23.2) (889.0) (23.1) (850.3) (23.0)
Depreciation and amortization.............ce...... e (76.7) " (1.9) (73.8)  (1.9) 75.1y  (2.0)
Reorganization iNCOmME. ... ..v v rererrrsirrssensisensseenenans — — 6.5 0.2 — —
Amortization of excess reorganization value ................ (265.5) (6.7 - (985 (26 | 02— -
Operating earnings (loss) et teersreerrensrareensanas (1549 (39 260 0.7 1333 3.6
Interest expense, net .......coveeeeveeeenee. et esane (65.3) (1.6 (126.8) (3.3) |- (163.1) (44
Loss before income taxes and extraordinary items ....... - (220.2) (5.5 (100.8) (2.6) (29.8) (0.8)
INCOME taX PrOVISION.......vvevverrrecrrserrerenns e (18.5) (0.5) (14.8) (0.4) 2.1y O
Loss before extraordinary items......... ettt (238.7) (6.0) . (115.6)  (3.0) (31.9) (0.9)
Extraordinary items, net of tAX...........coooveeveerervierseenas : (33) (0.1) | 3137 82 — —
Net €arnings (10S)...c.vecuuuveermerssessreesseessssesseseossssseseens $ (24200 (6.1)% § 198.1 52% 18 (31.9) (0.9Y% -

Fiscal 2001 compared to Fiscal 2000

Sales. Sales in fiscal 2001 were $3.96 billion compared to $3.84 billion in fiscal 2000, an increase of 3.2%.
Total sales, excluding the extra week in fiscal 2000, increased 5.1% in fiscal 2001. The sales increase in fiscal
2001 was primarily due to higher same store sales (stores opened the entire year in both fiscal 2001 and fiscal 2000,
including replacement stores and enlargements and excluding the extra week in fiscal 2000) of 2.5% and new stores.
Sales also benefited from our various post-restructuring initiatives and increased promotional spending, such as
double coupons. During fiscal 2001, we opened five new stores, closed two stores and renovated 34 stores We
operated 141 and 138 stores at the end of fiscal 2001 and fiscal 2000, respectlvely
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Gross Profit. Gross profit represents the remaining amount of sales after deducting cost of goods, which
“includes the costs of inventory sold and the related purchase and distribution costs, net of vendor allowances and
rebates. Gross profit in fiscal 2001 was $1.11 billion or 27.9% of sales compared to $1.08 billion or 28.1% of
sales for fiscal 2000 The increase in gross profit of $26.9 million for fiscal 2001 compared to fiscal 2000 was due . |
to higher sales, partxally offset by higher promotional expenses and shrink. The decrease in gross profit percentage - |
‘in ﬁscal 2001 was primarily due to the impact of our promotional initiatives to generate sales and higher shrink.

Selling, General and Administrative Expenses ( ‘SG&A ”) SG&A in fiscal 2001 increased $31.4 million or° \
* 3.5% compared to fiscal 2000. This increase in SG&A was primarily due to higher expenses related to store labor 1
and related benefits and occupancy as well as preopening expenses of $2.5 million related to the six former Grand - ‘
* Union stores and a charge of $1.8 million related to the closing of two under-performing stores on August 4, 2001,
partially offset by income of $3.3 million resulting from the partial settlement of a lawsuit related to price fixing of -
prescription drugs. Included in fiscal 2000 were gains on the sale of certain real estate of $1.8 million. As a
percentage of sales, SG&A was 23.2% and 23 1% in fiscal 2001 and fiscal 2000, respectnvely

Depreczvatzon and Amortzzatzon. Deprematnon and amortization of $76.7 million in fiscal 200t was-$2.9

- million higher than the $73.8 million in fiscal 2000. The increase in depreciation and amortization expense in

fiscal 2001 compared to fiscal 2000 was primarily due to the impact of our stepped up capital program and

technology initiatives. Depreciation and amortization includes video tape amortization of $2.2 million in fiscal
2000. There is no video tape amortization in fiscal 2001 since we dlscontxnued our video tape rental busmess in -

fiscal ZOOO : -

Reorganization Income. Reorganization income of $6.5 million in fiscal 2000 was comprised of a gain of $25. 6 _
million related to the difference between the estimated lessor claims for rejected leases and the liabilities prewously
recorded for such leases, net of $19.1 million of fees directly attributable to the plan of reorgamzanon ‘

Amort:zatlon of Excess Reorganization Value. }Excess reorgamza.tmn valué of $7980 million is being
amortized over three years. Amortization expense was $265.5 million and $98.5 million for fiscal 2001 and for
fiscal 2000, respectively. The increase in amortization expense in fiscal 2001 compared to fiscal 2000 was due to
a full year of amortization in fiscal 2001.  With the adoption of SFAS No. 142, our excess reorganization value will
no longer be amortized subsequent to fiscal 2001 but rather will be evaluated for impairment amlually, or more
frequently if events or change in circumstances indicate that the asset might be impaired. :

Operatzng Earnings (Loss). Flscal 2001 operating loss was $154.9 million compared to fiscal 2000 operating -
earnings of $26.0 million. The decrease in operating earnings in fiscal 2001 compared to fiscal 2000 was
, pnmanly due to the amortization of the excess reorganization value in fiscal 2001.

Interest Expense, Net. Interest expense was $65.3 million in fiscal 2001 compared to $126.8 million in fiscal
2000. - The decrease in interest expense in fiscal 2001 compared to fiscal 2000 was primarily due. to the
cancellation of $1.0 billion in subordinated debt under the plan of reorgamzatlon and favorable LIBOR borrowmg
rates under our credit agreement.

. Income Tax Provision. The income tax provision was $18.5 million and $14.8 million in fiscal 2001 and fiscal
,2000 respectively. Refer to Note 18 of the consolidated financial statements for information related to our .
income taxes. During fiscal 2001, we made income tax payments of $1.0 million and received income tax refunds
of $15,000. During fiscal 2000 we made income tax payments of $0.2 million and received income tax refunds
of $0 5 nulhon .

Extraordmary Item. In fiscal 2001, the extraordinary item of $3 3 million, net of an income tax benefit of $2.3

" million, represents costs incurred resulting from the early extinguishment of debt, including the write-off of deferred
financing costs, related to the pay down of a portion of the credit agreement from certain of the proceeds of the $200
million senior subordinated notes issued on January 29, 2002. In fiscal 2000, the extraordinary item of $313.7
‘million, net of an income tax provision of $46.6 million, represents income from the canceliation of debt related to
the exchange of bond indebtedness and accrued interest for common stock and warrants; such income was reduced
by the write-off of deferred ﬁnancmg costs related to the former bank credlt famhty and bond indebtedness subject to
exchange. : : ‘

R R
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Summary of Operations. Net loss in fiscal 2001 was $242.0 million compared to net eamings of $198.1
million for fiscal 2000. This increase in net loss was primarily due to the increase in the amortization of excess
reorganization value in fiscal 200! and the extraordinary item of $313.7 million in fiscal 2000. Excluding the
amortization of excess reorganization value and the extraordinary item, net earnings were $26.8 miilion in fiscal
2001.. Excluding the extraordinary item, the reorganization income and the amortization of excess reorganization
value, net loss was $20.5 million in fiscal 2000.

Fiscal 2000 compared to Fiscal 1999

Sales. Sales in fiscal 2000 were $3.84 billion compared tc $3.70 billion in fiscal 1999, an increase of 3.9%.
Same store sales (stores opened the entire year in both fiscal 2000 and fiscal 1999, including repilacement stores and
enlargements and excluding the extra week in fiscal 2000) increased 0.3% in fiscal 2000. Total sales, excluding the
extra week, increased 1.9% in fisca] 2000. Sales in fiscal 2000 compared tc fiscal 1999 were also impacted by
new store openings in fiscal 2060. During fiscal 2000, we opened four new stores, including one replacement
store, and renovated 19 stores. We operated 138 and 135 stores at the end of fiscal 2000 and fiscal 1999,
respectively. ‘

Gross Profit. Gross profit in fiscal 200C was $1.08 billion or 28.1% of sales compared to $1.06 billion or
28.6% of sales for fiscal 1999. The increase in gross profit of $22.1 million for fiscal 2000 compared to fiscal
1999 was due to higher sales, partially offset by higher promotional expenses and shrink.

Selling, General and Administrative Expenses. SG&A in fiscal 2000 increased $38.7 million or 4.6% -
compared to fiscal 1999. The increase in SG&A for fiscal 2000 compared to fiscal 1999 was primarily due to
higher expenses related to store labor and related benefits and higher operating costs in general, primarily due to
the additional week in fiscal 2000. Included in fiscal 2000 and fiscal 1999 were gains on the sale of certzin real
estate of $1.8 million and $0.4 million, respectwely As a percentage of sales, SG&A was 23.1% in fiscal 2000,
up from 23. 0% in fiscal 1999.

Depreciation and Amortization. Depreciation and amortization of $73.8 million in fiscal 2000 was $1.3
million lower than the $75.1 million in fiscal 1999. The decrease in depreciation and amortization expense in
fiscal 2000 compared to fiscal 1999 was primarily due to the impact of lower capital expenditures in fiscal 2000.
Depreciation and amortization excludes video tape amortization, which is recorded in cost of goods sold, of $2.2
million and $3.3 mullion in fiscal 2000 and fiscal 1999, respectively.

Reorganization Income. Recrganization income of $6.5 nnlhon for fiscal 2000 was comprised of a gain of $25.6
million related to the difference between the estimated lessor claims for rejected leases and the liabilities previously
recorded for such leases, net of $19.1 millicn of fees directly atiributable to the plan of reorganization.

Amortization of Excess Reorganization Value: Excess reorganization value of $798.0 million is being
amortized over three years. Amortization expense for fiscal 2000 commenced on the Plan Effective Date and was
$98.5 million.

Operating Earnings. Operating earnings were $26.0 million in fiscal year 2000 compared to $133.3 million in
fiscal 1999. The decrease in operating earnings in fiscal 2000 compared to fiscal 1999 was primarily due to the
. amortization of the excess recrganization value. -

Interest Expense, Net. Interest expense was $126.8 million in fiscal 2000 compared to $163.1 million in fiscal
1999. The decrease in interest expense in fiscal 2000 compared to fiscal 1999 was primarily due to the
cancellation of subordinated debt under the plan of reorganization.

Income Tax Provision. The income tax provision was $14.8 million and $2.1 million in fiscal 2000 and fiscal
1999, respectively. Refer to Note 18 of the consolidated financial statements for information related to our
income taxes. During fiscal 2000, we made income tax payments of $0.2 million and received income tax refunds
of $0.5 million. During fiscal 1999, we made income tax payments of $0.5 million and received income tax
refunds of $1.9 million.
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Extraordinary Item. In fiscal 2000, the extraordmary item of $313.7 million, net of an income tax prov:s:on of
$46.6 million, represents income from the cancellation of debt related to the exchange of bond indebtedness and
accrued interest for common stock and warrants; such income was reduced by the write-off of deferred financing
costs related to the former bank credit facility and bond indebtedness subject to exchange. Since the realization of

_such income occurred under the Bankruptcy Code, we did not recognize income from the cancellation of debt for tax
purposes, but elected to reduce, at the beginning of fiscal 2001, the basis of our depreciable property and, with the
remaining income from the cancellation of debt, to reduce our net operating loss tax carryforwards. The income tax

~ provision related to the extraordinary item was based on the deferred tax impact of the tax attribute reductions, net of
the valuation allowance reversal related to certam deferred tax assets. :

Summary of Operations. Our net earnings was $198.1 million in fiscal 2000 compared to a net loss of $31.9
million in fiscal 1999. The increase. in net earnings in fiscal 2000 compared to fiscal 1999 was pnmanly due to
‘the extraordinary item and the reorganization income, partially offset by the amortization of the excess
reorganization value. Excludmg the extraordinary item, the reorgamzatlon income and the amortization of excess
_ reorganization value net loss was $20.5 million in fiscal 2000.

EMTDA

EBITDA represems earnings from cperations before interest, income taxes, deprecnanon amortization, the

- gain (loss) on sale of real estate, reorgamzatlon income and the LIFO charge (credit). While EBITDA is a widely
accepted financial indicator of a company’s ability to service and/or incur debt, it should not be construed as an" -
alternative to, or a better indicator of, operating earnings or of cash flows from operating activities, as determined
in-accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. Our measurement of EBITDA, as presented below
(in millions), may not be comparable to similarly titled measures reported by other companies: :

Fiseal Year
: , 2001 2000 1999
Net loss before extracrdinary Hems ......coceereevvevrerereerenns e aeane $(238.7) $(i15.6) 8 (31.9)
Adjustments to calculate EBITDA: - o
INtErest EXPEnSe, NEt.....couiieiinireinerenrerreierer e s sas s e searseenenees 65.3 126.8 163.1
Income tax provisSion..........cevvreeereeeererernnens eeeeerteeet et eeber et st aaeasenes 18.5 14.8 21
Depreciation and amortization ...............co........ et et rae 76.7 76.0 ¥ 78.4 M
Aimortization of excess reorgamzanon VaIUE e 265.5 98.5 —_
Gain on sale 0f 1€al EStAtE ....couvereererierinisie s = (1.8) ~ (04)
Reorganization income .......... eteretreteeseteeteraterbeetate e eetensaanbnaere e baennean — (6.5) —
LIFO charge................. ettt sttt r b e st s ar et nraaen 1.9 1.0 o
CEBITDA...cociceieecirceinean et ettt eae s e be e st er et e 5. 189.2 $ 193.2 $ 211.3

@ Includes amortization of video tapes of $2.2 million and $3.3 million in fiscal 2000 and ﬁscal 1999,
respectively; in fiscal 2000, we discontinued our video tape rental busmess

Liquidity and Capﬁﬁaﬁ Remumes

As a result of the substantial debt reduction resulting from the plan of reorganization in fiscal 2000, our debt
service and liquidity have improved significantly compared to the Predecessor Company's financial condition.

| Cash Flows. The foliowing table sets forth certain consolidated statements of cash flow data (in millions):

Fisca) Year

- 2001 2000 1999
Cash provided by (used for): _ ' : ‘ ‘
OPETating ACHVITIES ..oveururereeresrierarrererieeseeeseseeeereresssessesssseseseasssesas reverenias $ 826 § 660 $ 219
Investing aCtiVities ..........coveerverernennnin. ettt (116.5) (35.4) (39.4)
FINAnCing aCtiVILIES ......evrevnrrrirersioreesserssreresssesesssssesnnns s (26.1) = 378 258




The increase in cash provided by operating activities in fiscal 2001 compared to fiscal 2000 was primarily due
to the reduction in cash interest paid and the increase in cash provided by operating assets and liabilities. The
increase in cash flow from operating activities in fiscal 2000 compared to fiscal 1999 was primarily due to the
reduction in.cash interest paid due to the impact of the plan of reorganization. The increase in cash used for
investing activities in fiscal 2001 compared to fiscal 2000 was primarily due to our planned increase in capital
expenditures, including technology investments. The decrease in cash flow from investing activities in fiscal 2000
compared- to fiscal 1999 was primarily due to a decrease in expenditures for property and equipment and an
increase in proceeds from property sales or disposals. The increase in cash used for financing activities in fiscal
2001 compared to fiscal 2000 was primarily due to debt and lease paydown in fiscal 2001 compared to the impact
of the plan of reorganization in fiscal 2000. The increase in cash flow from financing activities in fiscal 2000

. compared to fiscal 1999 was primarily due to the impact of the plan of reorganization.

Debt Service and Liquidity. On January 29, 2002, we issued $200.0 million aggregate pnnmpa}l amount of
unregistered 8%% Senior Subordinated Notes due 2012 (“Senior Subordinated Notes™), which pay cash interest on
a semiannual basis. The Senior Subordinated Notes are unconditionally guaranteed as to payment of principal and

- interest by the subsidiary guarantors and contain customary covenants. The proceeds from the issuance of the
Senior Subordinated Notes were used to repay 2 portion of our outstanding loans under cur bank credit facility and tc
repay in the first quarter of fiscal 2002 a portion of our outstanding industrial revenue bonds. We recently
completed an exchange offer pursuant to which all of the Senior Subordinated Notes were exchanged for $200

. million aggregate principal amount of our registered 8%% Senior Subcrdinated Notes, due 2012, (referred to as
the exchange notes). The exchange notes will be governed by the indenture and supplemental indenture relating to
the Senior Subordinated Notes. The form and terms of the exchange notes are identical in ail material respects to the

form and terms of the Senior Subcrdinated Notes, except that the exchange notes have been regnsteredl under the
Securities Act, and therefore contain no restrictive legends. : -

On the Plan Effective Date, we entered into a credit agreement, which included a $425.0 million term loan
consisting of $125.0 million of Term Loan A and $300.0 millicn of Term Loan B and a $175.0 million working
capital facility (the “Credit Agreement”). Amounts borrowed under the Credit Agreement bear interest at floating
rates, ranging from LIBOR plus 3% on Term Loan A and the working capital facility to LIBOR plus 4% on Term
Loan B. The weighted averdge interest rate for the term ican was 8.0% during fiscal 2001. We are required to
repay a portion of our borrowing under the term loan each year, so as to retire such indebtedness in its entirety by
July 15, 2007. Under the working capital facility, which expires on July 15, 2005, we can borrow an amount up to
$175.0 million, including a maximum of $125.0 million in letters of credit. We used a portion of the net proceeds
of the offering of the Senior Subordinated Notes to prepay all of our outstanding indebtedness under Term Loan A
which, at January 29, 2002, amounted to $1 12.5 million, and to prepay $80.5 million of our indebtedness under
Term Loan B.

As of February 2, 2002 and April 16, 2002, no borrowings have been made under the working capital facility.
" Letters of credit of $41.6 million and $40.2 million were outstanding as of February 2, 2002 and April 16, 2002,
respectively.  Qur liquidity also included cash equivalents of $12.9 million and $8.1 million as of February 2,
2002 and April 16, 2002, respectively.

]Bon'omngs under the Credit Agreement are secured by substantlally all of our assets, other than certain
specific assets secured by third-party mortgages. The Credit Agreement contains customary covenants and other
“terms. We were in compliance with all of these covenants as of February 2, 2002 and, based on management's
operating projections for fiscal 2002, we believe that we will continue to be in compliance with such covenants.
We were also in compliance with all provisions of the indentures relating to the terms of the Senior Subordinated

* Notes and of our morigage indebtedness.
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The followmg tab]e presents s1gn1ﬁcant contractual obltgatlons as of lFebruary 2, 2002 (in m1111ons)

‘ ll,ong-term o Capntal Operating

Fiscal Years - ) Debt : Leases Leases Total

2002 i, PSRRI SRR ~$ 79, $.361 % 431 5 871

2003 ... 1.3 - 30.6 41.6. -73.5°
T 2004 e e il 13 269. - 403 &85
© 2005 ............ ST ettt 548 230 398 1176

2006............. ettt R e, 108.4 213 368 - 166.5

Thereafter.......... T oo e o 2748 0 2527 2937 . -821.2

Total......ccc...... ..... $448.5 83906 $54953 $1,3344

The $41.6 mllhon in letters of credlt outstandmg as of February 2 2002 expire in fiscal 2002.

. In addition, we outsourced a major poriion of our d1str1button trucking and mformatlon system functions .
through long-term agreements as follows

e In Apnl 2001, we entered into a new five-year outsourcing agreement with lntematlonal Business Mlaehmes
- Corporation (“IBM™) tc continue to provide a wide range of information systems services. Under the
agreement, [BM provides data center operations, mainframe processing, business applications and systems
development to enhance our customer service and efﬁciency The charges under this agreement are based
upon the services requested at predetermined rates. We may terminate the’ agreement upon 90 days notice

. with a payment of a specified termination charge. ‘

o We have a 15-year supply agréement with C&S, expiring in 2013, pursuant to which C&S supplies

" substantially all of our grocery, frozen and perishable merchandise requirements. Under cur arrangement
with C&S, we negotiate prices, discounts. and promotions with vendors. During fiscal 2001, the. products
supplied from C&S accounted for approximately 61% of all of our supermarket inventory purchases. This
agreement may be termiriated for cause or certain events of bankruptcy by either party.

o We aiso have a ten-year agreement, expiring in 2007, with a local trucking company to provtde us with
. trucking services We may terminate the agreement with a payment of a specified termination charge.

Capital Expenditures. Capital expenditures, including property acquired under capital leases and technology
investments, were $130.5 million for fiscal 2001 compared to $66.9 million for fiscal 2000 and $87.6 millicn for
fiscal 1999. During fiscal 2001, we purchased six former Grand Union stores and: opened fivé of them as
Pathmark stores; in addition, we renovated 34 stores and closed two under-performing stores. Durmg fiscal 2000,
we opened four new stores, including one replacement store and renovated 19 stores. In 2002, our capital
expenditure plan is to invest $135.0 million in new stores and -major renovations and technology investments.
During fiscal 2002, we expect to open six additional stores, including the sxxtl‘n former Grand Union store, and
complete 19 store renovattons :

-We believe that cash flows generated from operations, supplemented by the unused borrowing capacity under
the working capital facility, our cash equivalents and the availability of capital lease financing will be sufficient to’
provide for our debt service requirements, working capital needs and capital expenditure program for the -

‘foreseeable future. There can be no assurance, however, that our business will continue io generate cash flow at
or above current levels or that we will maintain our ability to borrow under the Credit Agreement.

Crﬁtﬁeal'Accounﬁng Policies

The preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally aecepted accounting princ'iples fequires _
management to make estimates and assumptions. The following accounting policies are considered critical -
- because changes to certain Judgments and assumptions inherent in these -policies could affect our ﬁnancnal"
statements. -
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Self-Insured Claims Liabilities. We are self insured for claims relating to customer, associate and. vehicle
accidents, as well as associate medical and disability benefits, and we maintain third-party excess insurance
coverage for such claims. It is our accounting policy to record a self-insured liability, as determined actuarially on
a consistent basis, based on the facts and circumstances of each individual claim filed and an estimate of claims
incurred but not yet reported. All claims and their related liabilities are reviewed and monitored on an ongoing
basis. Any actuarial projection of losses concemning such claims is subject to variability primarily due to external
factors affecting future inflation rates, litigation trends, benefit levels and claim settlement patterns. The total self-
insured liabilities for such claims and benefits approximates $94.6 million at February 2, 2002.

Impairment of Intangibles and Long-Lived Assets. 1t is our accounting policy to assess the carrying value of
our intangibles and long-lived assets for possible impairment based on groups of assets to determine if the
carrying value of such assets are recoverable from their related undiscounted cash flows. We estimated future
cash flows based on several economic and business assumptions and have concluded that there is no impairment
of such assets at February 2, 2002. However, our estimates project cash flow several years into the future and
could be affected by variable factors such as inflation and economic conditions.

New Accounting Pronouncements

In June 2001, the Financial Accounting Standards Board (the “FASB”) issued Statement of Financial Accounting
Standards (“SFAS”) No. 141, “Business Combinations,” which addresses financial accounting and reporting for
business combinations and supersedes Accounting Principles Board (the “APB”) Opinion No. 16, “Business
Combinations,” and SFAS No. 38, “Accounting for Preacquisition Contingencies of Purchased Enterprises.” All
business combinations initiated after June 30, 2001 are now accounted for using the purchase method. The adoption
of SFAS No. 141 did not have any effect on cur consolidated financial statements.

In June 2001, the FASB issued SFAS No. 142, “Goodwill and Other Intangible Assets” which addresses financial
accounting and reporting for acquired goodwill and other intangible assets and supersedes APB Opinion No. 17,
“Intangible Assets.” It addresses how intangible assets that are acquired individually or with a group of other assets
(but not those acquired in a business combination) should be accounted for in financial statements upon their
acquisition. This statement also addresses how goodwill and other intangible assets should be accounted for after
they have been initially recognized in the financial statements. The provisions of SFAS No. 142 are required to be
adopted effective with our fiscal year 2002. Our excess reorganization value account will no longer be amortized
subsequent to fiscal 2001 but rather will be evaluated for impairment annually, or more frequently if events or
changes in circumstances indicate that the asset might be impaired. We do not expect that the adoption of this
statement will have an effect on the impairment of our excess reorganization value account but will eliminate the
amortization of excess reorganization value in fiscal 2002, which was $265.5 million in fiscal 2001.

In June 2001, the FASB issued SFAS No. 143, “Accounting for Asset Retirement Obligations,” which addresses
financial accounting and reporting for obligations associated with the retirement of tangible long-lived assets and the
associated asset retirement costs. SFAS No. 143 requires that the fair value of a liability for an asset retirement
obligation be recognized in the period in which it is incurred if a reasonable estimate of fair value can be made. Such
associated asset retirement costs are capitalized as part of the carrying amount of the long-lived asset and depreciated
over the useful life of the related asset. The provisions of SFAS No. 143 ‘are required to be adopted effective with
our first quarter of fiscal year 2003. We have not determined the impact, if any, that the adoption of this statement

~will have on our financial position or results of operations.

In August 2001, the FASB issued SFAS No. 144, “Accounting for the Impairment or Disposal of Long-Lived
Assets,” which supersedes SFAS No. 121, “Accounting for the Impairment of Long-Lived Assets-and for Long-
Lived Assets to Be Disposed Of,” and APB Opinion No. 30, “Reporting the Results of Operations - Reporting the
Effects of Disposal of a Segment of a Business and Extracrdinary, Unusual and Infrequently Occurring Events and
Transactions.” SFAS No. 144 addresses the financial accounting and reporting for the impairment of long-lived
assets and also broadens the presentation of discontinued operations to include more disposal transactions. The
‘provisions of SFAS No. 144 are required to be adopted effective with our first fiscal quarter of fiscal 2002. We have
not determined the impact, if any, that the adoption of this statement will have on our financial position or results of
operations.
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In November 2001, the FASB’s Emerging Issues Task Force (“EITF”) reached a consensus on EITF Issue No.
01-09, “Accounting for Consideration Given by a Vendor to a Customer or a Reseller of the Vendor’s Products.”
EITF Issue No. 01-09 codifies and reconciles the consensuses on all or specific issues of EITF Issues No. 00-14,
“Accounting for Certain Sales Incentives,” No. 00-22, “Accounting for ‘Peints’ and Certain Other Time-Based or
Volume-Based Sales Incentives Offers, and Offers for Free Products or Services tc be Delivered in the Future,” and
No. 00-25, “Vendor Income Statement Characterization of Consideration Paid to a Reseller of the Vendor’s
Products,” which address various aspects of the accounting for consideration given by a vendor to a customer or a
reseller of the vendor’s products. We don’t expect that the adoption of the EITF Issue No. 01-09 will have a material
impact on our financial posmon or results of operations.

Quantitative and Qualitative Disclosures About Market Risk

We are exposed to market risks from changes in interest rates. Qur exposure to interest rate movements results
from our use of floating rate debt to fund our working capital, capital expenditures, and other operationa! and
investment requirements. At February 2, 2002, we had fixed-rate debt outstanding of $230.5 million and floating
rate debt of $218.0 miltion. Such floating rate debt was incurred under our bank. credit facility, bearing interest at
LIBOR + 4.00% per annum at February 2, 2002.

To manage our interest rate risk, m July 2001, we entered into a three-year interest rate zero-cost collar, .
consisting of a cap with a strike of 10% and a floor with a strike of 8.39%, with a maJor international financial
institution, on a notional amount of $15C million of our term loan. We do not hold or issue derivative financial
instruments for speculative or trading purposes but rather to hedge against the risk of rising interest rates. THhis
derivative is recorded on the balance sheet at fair value and at inception was designated, and continues to qualify, as
a cash-flow hedge of our forecasted variable interest rate payments due on the term loan. We have formally
documented our risk-management objectives and strategy for undertaking any hedge transaction. We are
continuously evaluating the risk to our remaining long-term debt and will implement additional interest rate hedging
arrangements when deemed appropriate. A hypothetical one percentage point increase in interest rates at February 2, -
2002 would increase interest expense incurred under the bank credlt facility for fiscal 2002 by approxnnately $0.7
miilion.
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Ttem 8. C@ms@ﬂﬁdafﬁe@ﬂ Financial Statements

Pathmark Stores, Inc.
Consolidated Statements of Operations
(in millions, except per share data)

Sucecessor Company " Predecessor Company
52 Weeks 20 Weeks 33 Weeks 52 Weeks
Ended Ended Ended Ended
Februery 2, . Februsry 3, September 16,  January 29,
2002 2001 2000 2000
SIS ettt $ 3,963.3 v - $.1,493.7 3 2,348.2 $ 3,698.1
Cost.of gocds sold......coeeeervcercieccnnne teeree et ees (2,855.6) (1,072.6) (1,688.5) (2,639.4)
GIOSS PIOFIL covvvvvrieversessesssesiersisienconssnsseesensi S 11077 421.1 - 6597 11,0587
Selling, general and administrative eXpenses............... (920.4) (339.3) . (549.7) (850.3)
-Depreciation and amortization ..............oeeeeeeeensreerennns (76.7) (25.8) (48.0) ‘ (75.1)
Reorganization income (€Xpense), Net ......veweeercrninesees — 14 0.9) —
Amortization of excess reorganization value................. (265.5) (98.5) — —
Operating earnings (1085) co..ccevevveerveivernes (154.9) (35.1) ' S 611 133.3
INtErest EXPENSE, ML ... rurrsmrrrresersereressseressserssnsssnsserssans (65.3) 27.7) 99.1) (163.1)
Loss befere income taxes and extraordinary items ....... (220.2) (62.8) - (38.0) (29.8)
Income tax ProviSion........ccveveeeerrerrene R (18.5) (14.7) 0. 2.
_ Loss before extraordinary iemS......ovveeveverrsiereriesueenens (238.7) (77.5) (38.1) (31.9)
Extracrdinary items, net of taX......ccoceevvevvrevieeenienesnnnn, ' (3.3) o — 313.7 —
. Net earnings {1088) ...cceveevrerireccenieresererenreee e (242.0) (77.5) 275.6 (31.9)
~ Less: noncash preferred stock accretion and ’ ’ ' : ’ '
dividend requirements .......ccoviecomeneiiccneineninennns - o — o (14.5) (37.9)
Net earnings (loss) attributable to common stock.......... 5 (2420 § (715 § 261.1 $  (69.8)
- Weighted average number of shares ontstanding ' , . ' '
- basic and diluted........cooieiniii e 30.0 30.0
Net loss per share - basic and diluted k o
Loss before extraordinary items ..........coeeerrererrerereine. $ (796) $ (2.58)
Extraordinary items, net of 12X .....c.ccvvererevercereeneneenn (0.11) —
D NELIOSS o s $§ (8.07) § (2.58)

See notes to consolidated financial statements.
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Pathmark Stores, Inc.
Consolidated Balance Sheets
(in millions, except share and per share amourn&s)

- Februm‘ry 2, ‘ Febm.ary?ﬁ,
2002 2001
ASSETS o R
- Current Assets : » _ : - )
Cash and cash equivalents ...l e ...... e $ 246 . % 846
Accounts receivable, net................ Feeeeeeerenne s e ver e e 219 - 185
Merchandise mvsntones...f ............ s snsesssarene R 1857 . - 1763
DU FOMUSUPPHETS ....covvvcvvvvvrivnsssicerieriasineanssessnsesscssssiessssesiomsansaninss i 692 584
Other.CUITENt aSSEts .o..vvvvverrrerreeen i eetesenenpesseennn, N S——— e, 41.5 289
Total current assetS..........c.uuvee: s v w3429 _ : 366.7
Property and equipment, net..:....; ..... rererteear oo e e e ast e e b e ge et erteetebe s raaaesben — 572.4 ©o 5321
- Excess reorganization value, net............. reerenrereetenreies I ....... et eeeeseeesessen 434.0 6995
Other NONCUITENE BSSELS ..vv.vonervvsereeesereseireesessenssisseeee SN S - 146.2 i27.1
TOMA] BSSELS rvvvvverreevsssrrs s $14955  §1,7254
LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS’ EQUITY
Curreiit liabilities ‘ . _
Accounts payable......... et ...................................................... § 942 ' $ 795
Current maturities of long-term debt ................. ceeverrenenes SRS SRS A S B W)
Current portion of lease obligations ................ SRR P e . 183 183
Accrued expenses and other current Habilities .......ioovoeiriinieiinesicnicniins o 154.1 159.8
| ~Total current liabilities .............. SR ............. L2745 . 2688
LONG-ETMM deDL..cerrrvrrerrserrerrrere ner e g et e e - 4406 . 4411
Long-term lease obligations................ o e e S 1728 1772
Deferred income taxes ............o...... ............................. 92.8 749
Other noncurrent HabilHties ....ooervoereerrerees e AR o ............... e s 170.4 ' 174.4
Stockholders”equity ‘ N - ‘
Preferred StOCK .. umerrieeiieeceeteser e ensens SO e r——s — . _ ;‘
Authorized: 5 000 000 shares; no shares 1ssued ‘ ' v .
Common stock $0.01 par value ....... eveeeesseeteesses et sttt os s e - 03 03
Authorized: 100,000,000 shares; issued: 30, 099 510 shares ' S
at February 2, 2002 and 30,098,510 shares at IFebrua.ry 3,2001 )
Common Stock WaImrants w....i e ncndoniniinesion, e rereentd e ‘ 60.0 » . 60.0
Paid-in capital ............ooocoreerrens e ieeeseeereg ereereeeseeestsesera e sesmmseeeen e e 607.0 607.0
ACCUIMULALED AEFICHE.vvv..evrvertersnesesseseseseesesessssssesssssesssiesse etesersenseesaesesnes e (319.5) (77.5)
Accumulated other comprehensive loss ............ erteesesesanseranseant o senans s Hern st ras (2.2) R
Treasury stock, at cost: 45,303 shares at February 2, 2002 ................................ AN € 1) R —
-Unamortrzed value of restricted common stock ............. = ' - (0.8)
~ Total stockholders EQUILY feuvereererrrereserseerernreneens S e SRR 3444 589.0
Total liabilities and stockholders EQUILY i...evieerereeveseereeseeee e es s resse e e 51,4955 $1,725.4

- See notes to consolidated financial statements.




1 AUIIIGE N JILUL Ty dHEC,

Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows |
(in millions)

See notes to consolidated financial statements.’
28

‘Smccessor Company Predecessor Company
52 Weeks 20 Weeks 33 Weeks 52 Weeks
Ended Ended Ended Ended
February 2, February 3, September 16, January 29,
2002 2001 2000 2000
Operating Activities .
" Net €arnings (1058)......evvererereseerierrmrserssiesrsesstessesesserssessens e 5(242.0) $ (77.5) $ 2756 $ (31.9)
Adjustments to reconcile net earnings (loss) to net cash . , :
provided by operating activities:
Depreciation and amortization...........oeevreerreernenorsaionnnens 76.7 25.8 48.0 75.1
Amortization of excess reorganization value..........ccecoerverenne 265.5 98.5 —_ —
Amortization of deferred financing costs........ccceveveeernennenee 23 0.9 26 4.4
Deferred income tax provision......c.oeceevenecreceeinseninesecscrienns 14.1 14.2 —_ 24
Gain on sale or disposal of property and equipment — — (1.8) (0.4)
Extraordinary items .....cocoevveerievneeiecieiniesenene, SRR 33 — (313.7) —
Cash provided by (used for) operating assets and liabilities:
ACCOUNLS TECEIVADIE . .vevveericiiriririnieiee et reracae (3.4 (0.6) 2.0 (2.09)
Merchandise inventories.......... SRS (9.5) 2.5 6.7 1.7
Due from SUPDHETS ..c.vvvecrivireiiirenicic et (10.7) — 0.1 (4.4)
Other CUTTENt ASSELS....covevieeccrieriiesr e ssnens (7.9) 7.6 {0.9) (7.3)
Other NONCUTTENT ASSELS.....eceeereeereereereerireserseereeniaesesesseeas (10.5) (3.5) (13.4) 1.0
Accounts payable.......o e 14.7 (22.2) 12.2 (5.2)
Accrued interest payable @.n 6.5 51.9 23.3
Accrued expenses and other current liabilities.................... 0.5 (4.6) 4.4 (7.6)
Other noncurrent labilities ........cccovveieerecievcireceenrccieniennn, (6.4) (1.7) (31.1) . (27.2)
Cash provided by operating activities.........cocevvnvceeneericnns 82.6 39.9 26.1 21.9
Investing Activities ‘
Property and equipment expenditures, including technology
INVESHMENTS......coviriiiiirrereei ettt sas e eseeneas (116.5) (22.5) 25.3) (49.6)
Proceeds from disposition of property and equipment................ — .26 5.8 10.2
Cash used for investing activities ..........oceeveivenneerencenrenenns (116.5) {19.9) (15.5) (39.4)
Financing Activities .
Repayments of the term 10an......coevevveinevncncncrcrecse s (203.4) (3.6) (241.4) (14.3)
Borrowings under the senior subordinated notes...........cc.ococennn. 200.0 C— 425.0 —
- Decrease in'lease obligations .......cccciiiiiiiicni e (14.8) L (6.0) (11.6) (20.1)
Deferred fiNancing COStS ... uvirmirmmrrmrereerieriesisessnsensessseerensenins (6.2) —_ (12.8) (0.5)
Repayment of other debt ......c.ocveereicnencenceriiinas T (1.2) 0.5) (1.5) (1.5)
Increase in other debt ... s 0.7 0.2 0.6 —
Purchase of treasury stocK......c.coecereereirecnnne [ (1.2) — — .
Borrowings (repayments) under the working capital facility ..... —_ — (109.8) 66.8
Borrowings under the DIP facility .......c...cco.unee... et — — 28.5 —
Repayments of the DIP facility ......ccccecurrueervererieeeeeresseesse s — — (28.5) —
Expenses related to issuance of common stock and warrants..... — — {0.8) —
Decrease in book overdrafis............. SOOI — — _— (4.6}
Cash provided by (used for) financing activities ................ (26.1) (9.9) 47.7 25.8
Increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents.........cc.cccoveeunen.. (60.0) 10.1 58.3 8.3
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of period ........ccoovvvvvennen 84.6 74.5 16.2 7.9
Cash and cash equivalents at end of period ..., $ 246 $ 846 $ 745 $§ 162
Supplemental Disclosures of Cash Flow Information '
INterest Paid..........comrerreveereerereenereren BSOSO % 693 $ 21.8 $ 449  $1354
Income taxes Paid.......c.ccevmvinieiivneie $§ 1.0 $§ 0.l 0.1 5 05
Noncash Investing and Financing Activities '
Capital lease obligations........cc.oveervurervercrrieremcireernneeeereenene I $ 140 $ 1.9 $ 172 $ 38.0
Issuance of restricted common StOCK.......cocvviviciiniericrnnireorenienns § — § 12 $ — $ —
" Cancellation of bond indebtedness.........c.coovoeecvcvicnicvircrieannnn s — $ — $ 1,034.6 $ —
Issuance of common stock and warrants ..........c.coooviiiecicnnnns $ — 5§ — $ 6669 $ —




; Pathmark Stores, Inc. |
Consolidated Statements of Stockholders’ Equity (Deﬁcnency)

(in miliions)

Unamortized

Accumulated Value of Total
Common : ' ‘Other Restricted Stockholders’
Preferred Common Stock Paid-in Accumulated Comprehensive - Treasury Common Equity
Stock Stock Warrants Capital Deficit Loss oo Stock Stock (Deficiency)
Predecessor Company ' : ‘ ‘ _ : ‘ .
Balance, January 30, 1999........ e T § 1954 $(1,576.5) $ — s — $22.7) $(1,383.8)
Net 1085, — — . — — 31.9) — — — (31.9)
Noncash accretion and accrued ‘ ‘ ' '
dividends on exchangeable _ o . : T ‘ : '
preferred stock...........ccovevuenne, —_ - — . 1.9) (17.3) —_ — — (19.2)
Amortization of restricted _ . :
€omMmon StOCK ....ovvvvrveereeneunae — —_ —_— —_ R— — — 0.3 0.3
Repayment of management . .
investors’ 1oan .........coeeeiinne. — — — 0.2 —_— — T — — 0.2
Balance, January 29,2000......... — — — 1937  (1,625.7) — — 2.4y -(1,434.4)
Net €amnings ......oc...cvomccivnnen — = — - 275.6 — — — 275.6
Noncash accretion and accrued ‘ ‘ ' :
-dividends on exchangeable ' ‘ _ ‘ ,
preferred stock.......ooveeennnns — — — (1.0) . (4.3) — —_ —_— 5.3)
Amortization of restricted o - .
COMIMON StOCK .....covererireneriene —_ —_ — — S — — 0.3 0.3
Exchange of exchangeable : ' ‘ ‘
preferred stock for cash........... —_ — _ 111.6 129.1 —_ — N . 2407
Subtotal ..o, —_ — —_— 304.3 (1,225.3) — — @ (923.1)
Eliminaté stockholders’ o ‘ :
deficiency.of Predecessor o o ‘
COMPANY ..oovoesrerrsvecnriivrninnn R — — (3043)  1,225.3 — — 2.1 923.1
Issuance of common stock and — . , ‘ C S
-warrants, net of expenses........ 0.3 60.0 605.8 — — — — 666.1
Balarnce, September 16,2000... § — $0.3 $60.0 $ 6058 $ —_ $ — $ — $ — $ 666.1
Successor Company o — ,
- Balance, September 16, 2000.... $ — 503 $60.0 $605.8 $ —  § = s — § — ’$ 666.1
Net1osS. o, — — — . o— {715 —_ —_— _ (77.5)
Issuance of restricted common ‘ . . ‘
SEOCK oo g e— — — 1.2 . — —_ —_ (1.2) —
Amortization of restricted , S : ' ’
common stock ............... S - = = — — — — 0.4 : 0.4
Balance, February 3, 2001......... — 03 60.0 607.0 (77.5) —_ — (0.8) 589.0
NEEIOSS. oo C— — R — (242.0) _ —_— —_ (242.0)
~ Unrealized loss on cash-flow - - ' ' o ‘ o -
hedge, net of tax .........cccoenneee. e —_ — (22 —_ = 2.
" Total comprehensive loss.......... —_ _— o (242.0) 2.2) = — (244.2)
Purchase of treasury stock......... — — — — — — (1.2) — © (L)
Amortization of restricted ' ‘ )
common SOk .......oveevuiiennen. — — — C— —_ = — 0.8 0.8
Balance, February 2, 2002......... §— 803 $60.0 $607.0 § (319.9 $(2.2) $(1.2) $ — $ 3444
- See notes to consolidated financial statements.
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Pathmark Stores, [nc.
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statememnts

Note I.  Plam of Remgzﬁmﬁzzmﬁ@m

Pathmark Stores, Inc. (the “Company” or “Pathmark”) completed its plan of reorganization (the “Plan of
Reorganization”) and formally exited Chapter 11 on September 19, 2000 (the “Effective Date”). Pursuant to the
Plan of Reorganization, the Company’s direct and indirect parent companies merged with the Company, which
became the surviving entity. Such mergers are being accounted for in the historical financial statements at
historical cost in a manner similar to pooling-of-interests accounting.

The Company adopted fresh-start reporting in accordance with American Institute of Certified Public
Accountants Statement of Positicn 90-7, “Financial Reporting by Entities in Reorganization Under the Bankruptey
Code” (“Fresh-Start Reporting”). In connection with the adoption of Fresh-Start Reporting, a new entity was

“deemed created for financial reporting purposes. The periods presented prior to the Effective Date have been
designed “Predecessor Company’” and the periods subsequent to the Effective Date have been designated “Successor
Company” with September 16, 2000, the Saturday nearest the Effective Date, utilized for the accounting closing date
related to the Predecessor Company financial statements. As a result of the implementation of Fresh-Start Reporting
and the substantial debt reduction from the completion of the Plan of Reorganization, the results of operations of the

. Predecessor Company and Successor Company are not comparable. ‘

Note 2.. Sﬁgnnﬁﬁ' fcant Accounting Peolicies

Business. The Company operated 141 supermarkets as of ]Febmary 2, 2002, primarily in the New York New
J ersey and Philadelphia metropolitan areas.

Principles of Consolidation. The consolidated financial statements include the accounts of the Company and
its' subsidiaries, all of which are wholly owned. All intercompany transactions have been eliminated in
consolidation. The Company owns 33'/% of the common stock of Restoration Supermarket Corporation
(“RSC”) and Community Supermarket Corporation (“CSC”). RSC and CSC are each tenants under a lease for a
supermarket, in Brooklyn, NY and Newark, NJ, respectively. Both RSC and CSC have retained the Company to
manage its respective supermarket facility for a management fee. Each. supermarket is operated under the
‘Pathmark name pursuant to a license. The Company alsc owns 50% interests in two joint ventures which own real

‘property. Each joint venture has leased a supermarket to the Company. All of the above investments, which are
not material to the Company’s consolidated financial statements, are accounted for under the equity methed. No
debt incurred by any of these entities is recourse to the Company as of February 2, 2002.

Segment Reporting. The Company has one reportable retail grocery segment, operates in one geographical
area in the United States, and has no major customers representing 10% or more of sales.

Use of Estimates. The preparation of financial statements in accordance with accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America requires management to make estimates and assumptions. These
estimates affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosures of contingent assets and liabilities at
the date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses dunng the reporting
period. Actual results could differ from those estimates.

Reclassifications.  Certain reclassifications have been made to the prior years’ consolidated financial
~ statements to conform to the fiscal 2001 presentation. o - e

Fiscal Year. The Company adopted the Predecessor Company’s fiscal year, which ends on the Saturday
nearest to January 31 of the following calendar year. Fiscal 2001 consisted of the 52-week period ended
February 2, 2002 and fiscal 2000 consisted of the 20-week period from September 17, 2000 through February 3,
2001. . The Predecessor Company’s fiscal 2000 consisted of the 33-week period from January 30, 2000 to
- September 16, 2000, the Saturday nearest the Effective Date. Normally, each fiscal year consists of 52 weeks, but
every five or six years the fiscal year consists of 53 weeks.

Cash and Cash Equivalents. Cash and cash equivalents consist of cash and temporary investments with
maturities of three months or less when purchased.
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Pathmark Stores, Inc. A _ |
Notes to Comsoﬂﬁdatetﬂ Financial Statements — (Comntinued)

- Note 2. Significant Accounting Policies - (Continued) -

Merchandise Inventories. * Merchandise inventories are ‘valued at the lower of cost or market. -Cost for
substantially all merchandise .inventories is determined-on a last-in, first-out (“LIFO”) basis. On the Effective
Date, the Company recorded the Predecessor Company’s merchandise inventories at fair value. o

Property and Equipment. Property and equipment are stated at cost, which includes the recording of the -
Predecessor Company s property and equlpment at fair value as of the Effective Date. Depreciation and
amortization expense on. owned property ‘and equipment is computed on the straight-line method over the
following useful lives: buildings, 4C years; fixtures and equipment, 3-10 years; and leasehold improverments, 8-15 -
years or lease term, whichever is shorter. Capital leases are recorded at the present value of minimum lease
payments or fair market value of the related property, whichever is less. Amortization of property under capital
leases is computed on the straight-line method over the term of the lease or the leased property s estnmated useful
life, whichever is shorter o : ’

Excess Reorgamzatzon Value. Excess reorganization value of $798.0 million, resuiting from Fresh-Start
Reporting, is being amortized over three years. In accordance with the Financial Accounting Standards Board
(“FASB”) Statement of Financial Ac¢ounting Standards (“SFAS”) No. 142, “Goodwill and Other Intangible
Assets”, the Company’s excess reorganization value account will no longer be amortized subsequent to fiscal
2001 but rather will be evaluated for impairment annually, or more frequently 1f events or changes in circumstances
~ indicate that the asset might be impaired.

Intangibles and Long—szed Assets. T]he Company assesses the carrying value of its mtanglbles and long lived
assets for possible impairment based upon groups of assets-to determine if the carrying value of such assets are
recoverable from their related undiscounted cash flows. If the estimated future cash flows are less than the
carrying value of the asset, an impairment loss is recognized based on the fair value of the asset less any cost of
disposition. The Company did not record any impairment losses in the 52 weeks ended February 2, 2002, 20
weeks ended Febmary 3, 2001, 33 weeks ended September 16, 2000 atnd 52 weeks ended January 29, 2000.

Software. ]Intemally developed soﬁware which creates a new system or adds identifiable functionality to an
existing system, and externally purchased software are capitalized and amortized on a straight-line method over.
3— 5 years; such amortization is classified in depreciation and amortization. oo

Self-Insured Claims Liabilities. The Company is self insured for claims relating to customer, associate and
vehicle accidents, as well as associate medicai and disability benefits, and maintains third-party excess insurance
coverage for such claims. It is the Company’s accounting policy to record a self-insured liability, as determined
. actuarially on a consistent basis, based on the facts and circumstances of -each individual claim filed and an. -
estimate of claims incurred but not yet reported. All claims and their related liabilities are reviewed and
monitored on an ongoing basis. Any actuarial projection of losses concerning such claims is subject to variability
primarily due to external factors affecting future inflation rates, litigation trends, benefit lévels and claim
- settlement patterns. Such self-insured liabilities are recorded at present value utlllzmg a 4% discount rate based :
on the projected payout of these claims. :

Fair Value of F manczal Instruments. The fair value of the term loan as of February 2, 2002 and ]Februa.ry 3,
2001 approximated its carrying value due to its floating interest rates. The fair value 'of the senior subordinated
notes was based on the market vaiue of such notes. The Company has evaluated its mortgages and industrial
revenue bonds and believes, based on interest rates, related terms and maturities, that the fair value of such
instruments approximates their respective carrying amounts. As of February 2, 2002 and February 3, 2001, the

' carrying values of cash and cash equivalents, accounts receivable, due from suppliers, accounts payable, and

accrued expenses and. other current liabilities approximated their fair values due to the short-term maturities of
these accounts.  The fair value of the interest rate derivative is based on its market value as determined by an
independent party. However, considerable . judgment is required in developing estimates of fair value.

‘ Accordmgly, the estimates presented herein are not necessarily indicative of the amounts that the Company could
settle in a current market exchange. - The use of different market assumptlons or methodologies could’ affect the
estimated fair value.
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Income Taxes. The Company recognized deferred tax assets and liabilities based on differences between the
financial reporting and tax basis of assets and liabilities, applying enacted statutory rates in effect for the year in
which differences are expected to reverse. The effect on deferred taxes for a change in tax rates is recognized in
income in the period that includes the enactment date. The Company provides a valuation’ allowance against
deferred tax assets for which it does not consider the realization of such assets to be more likely than not.

Revenue Recognition. Revenue is recognized at the point of sale to the customer. Discounts provided to
customers through Pathmark coupons are recorded as a reduction of sales.

Cost of Goods Sold. Cost of goods sold includes the costs of inventory sold and the related purchase and
distribution costs. Vendor allowances and rebates are recorded as a reduction of cost of goods sold when the
required performance is completed. Unearned vendor allowances and rebates are classified as deferred income on
the consolidated balance sheets. Cost of goods sold excludes depreciation and amortization shown separately in
the consolidated statements of operations.

Advertising Costs. Advertising costs, included in selling, generala.ﬁd administrative expenses, are expensed as
incurred and were $24.2 million for the 52 weeks ended February 2, 2002, $8.7 million for the 20 weeks ended
February 3, 2001 (Successor Company), $12.8 million for the 33 weeks ended September 16, 2000 (Predecessor

- Company) and $18.8 million for the 52 weeks ended January 29, 2000 (Predecessor Company). '

Store Preopening and Closing Costs. Store preopening costs are expensed as incurred. Store closing costs,
such as future rent and real estate taxes subsequent to the actual store closing, net of expected sublease recovery,
are recorded at present value when management makes a decision to close a store. -

Stock-Based Compensation. The Company adopted FASB SFAS No. 123 “Accounting for Stock-Based
Compensation”. SFAS No. 123 establishes a fair value based method of accounting for stock-based employee
compensation plans; however, it also allows an entity to continue to measure compensation expense for those
plans using the intrinsic value based method of accounting prescribed by Accounting Principles Board (“APB”)
Opinion No. 25, “Accounting for Stock Issued to Employees”. Under the fair value methed, compensation cost is
measured at the grant date based on the value of the award and is recognized cver the service period, which is
usually the vesting period. Under the intrinsic value basec method, compensation expense is the excess, if any, of
the quoted market price of the stock at the grant date or other measurement date over the amount an employee
must pay to acquire the stock. The Company has elected to account for its stock-based employee compensation
plans under APB Opinion No. 25 with pro forma disclosures of net earnings and earnings per share as if the fair
~ value based method cf accounting defined in SFAS Ne. 123 had been applied.

Net Loss Per Share. The weighted average shares outstanding for net loss per share — basic and diluted of the
Successor Company for all periods presented were 30.0 million shares. All stock options, warrants and restricted
stock were excluded from the computation of the Company’s net loss per share — diluted because their effect
would have been anti-dilutive. Net earnings per share is not presented for the Predecessor Company due to the
significant change in the Company’s capital structure.

Comprehensive Loss. To manage its interest rate risk, in July 2001, the Company entered into a three-year
interest rate zero-cost collar, consisting of a cap with a strike of 10% and a floor with a strike of 8.39% on a
notional amount of $150 million of the Company’s term loan. This derivative is recorded on the balance sheet at
fair value and at inception was designated, and continues to qualify, as a cash-flow hedge of the Company's
forecasted variable interest rate payments. The related unrealized loss on this cash-flow hedge, net of tax, is
included in accumulated other comprehensive loss in stockholders’ equity on the consolidated balance sheets.

New Accounting Pronouncements. In June 2001, the FASB issued SFAS No. 141, “Business ‘Combinations,”

" which addresses financial accounting and reporting for business combinations and supersedes APB Opinion No. 16,
“Business Combinations,” and SFAS No. 38, “Accounting. for Preacquisition Contingencies of Purchased

 Enterprises.” All business combinations initiated after June 30, 2001 are now accounted for using the purchase
. method. The adoption of SFAS No. 141 did not have any effect on the Company's consolidated financial statements.
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In June 2001, the FASB. 1ssued SFAS No. 142, “Goodwill and Other Intangible Assets” Wthh addresses financial -
accounting and reporting for acquired goodwill and other intangible assets and supersedes APB Opinion No. 17,
“Intangible Assets.” It addresses how intangible assets that are acquired individually or with a group of other assets
(but not those acquired in a business combination) should be accounted for in financial statements upon their
~ acquisition. This statement also addresses how goodwill and other intangible assets should be accounted for after
they have been initially recognized in the financial statements. The provisions of SFAS No. 142 are required to be
adopted effective with the Company's fiscal year 2062. The Company's excess reorganization value account will no-
longer be amortized subsequent to fiscal 2001 but rather will be evaluated annually, or more frequently if events or
changes in circumstances indicate that the asset might be impaired. The Company does not expect that the adoption
of this statement will have an effect on the impairment of the excess reorganization value account but will eliminate
the amortization of excess reorganization value in fiscal 2002, which was $265.5 million in fiscal 2001.

In June 2001, the FASB issued SFAS No. 143, “Accounting for Asset Retirement Obligations,” which addresses -
financial accounting and reporting for obligations associated with the retirement of tangible long-lived assets and the
associated asset retirement costs. - SFAS No. 143 requires that the fair value of a liability for an asset retirement
obligation be recognized in the period in which it is incurred if a reasonable estimate of fair value can be made. Such
associated asset retirement costs are capitalized as part of the carrying amount of the long-lived asset and depreciated
over the useful life of the related asset. The provisions of SFAS No. 143 are required to be adopted effective with
the Company's first quarter of fiscal year 2003. The Company does not expect that the adopnon of this statementl
will have an impact on its financial position or results of operatlons

In August 2001, the FASB issued SFAS No. 144, “Accounting for the Impairment or Disposal of Long-Lived
Assets,” which supersedes SFAS No. 121, “Accounting for the Impairment of Long-Lived Assets and for Long-
Lived Assets to Be Disposed Of,” and APB Opinion No. 30, “Reporting the Results of Operations - Reporting the
Effects of Disposal of a Segment of a Business and Extraordinary, Unusual and Infrequently Occurring Events and
Transactions.” SFAS No. 144 addresses the financial accounting and reporting for the impairment of long-lived
- assets and also broadens the presentation-of discontinued operations to include more ‘disposal transactions. ‘The
provisions of SFAS No. 144 are required to be adopted effective with the Company's first fiscal quarter of fiscal
2002. The Company does not expect that the adoption of this statement will have an impact on its financial position
or results of operations.

In November 2001, the FASB’s Emerging Issues Task Force (“EITF”) reached a consensus on EITF Issue No.
01-09, “Accounting for Consideration Given by a Vendor to a Customer or a Reseller of the Vendor’s Products.”
EITF Issue No. 01-09 codifies and reconciles the consensuses on all or specific issues of EITF Issues No. 00-14,
“Accounting for Certain Sales Incentives,” No. 00-22, “Accounting for ‘Points’ and Certain Other Time-Based or
Volume-Based Sales Incentives Offers, and Offers for Free Products or Services to be Delivered in the Future,” and
No. 00-25, “Vendor Income Statement Characterization of Consideration Paid to a Reseller of the Vendor’s
Products,” which address various aspects of the accounting for consideration given by a vendor to a customer or a
reseller of the vendor’s products.” The Company does not expect that the adoption of the EITF Issue No. 01-09 will
have a material impact on the Company’s financial position or results of operations.

- Note 3. Cash and Cash Equwaﬁems

Cash and cash equivalents are comprised of the followmg (in millions): :
February 2, February 3,

‘ ' 2002 - 2001
CaSN. ittt s e iereeereeieeeenerer e eese s e e aeaanees .$ 117 $ 176
Cash equivalents .....c.cccvveererenirrirecsrercrieesnneens retereteee et e e abaesn e nratees [T 12.9 67.0
Cash and cash eqUIVALENLS..........ocouiireerereenii i tioene s ees st seseec e SR $ 246 $ 846
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Note 4. Accounts Receivable

Accounts receivable are comprised of the following (in millions): .
February 2, Februsary 3,

i ‘ . 2002 2001
Prescription plans........cninninie e e e . § 196 § 162
Other .......o..... errersererarerarreranrenneas e eeererteereeeietaeteeaeteeaiareiainteeeshtbeseataeeeeabraeeneens R 3.0 2.9
Accounts 1eceivable .......ivivieerisrenines vttt henraans ettt rerorens 226 19.1 .
Less: allowance for doubtfial 2CCOUNLS ...u.vvveervssrvenrerenersenensienrine (0.7) (0.6)
ACCOUNES TECEIVADIE ..evieeveiiiticeiceecte e s see st ret s e s beeste e s e sne e s s esnsaseeranasenss $ 219 . $ 185

Neote 5. Merchandise Inventories

Merchandise inventories are comprised of the following (in millions):
i ' - o February 2, February 3,

- ‘ . o ‘ 2002 2001
Merchandise inventories at FIFO COSL ..uviiniiiiiiieierienitrstercie e esesereeseesecsenreseseesseenes $ 187.7 $176.3
Less: LIFO reserve..coimiveerennerrismrenses ettt te et as e ere sre e e e s e s banbesra e res (2.0) B —
Merchandise inventories at LIFO COSt...ccercvernrnnesisessinionissecniscscssinsennenes. 8 1857+ § 176.3

Note 6. Other Cwu‘ém Assets

Other current assets are comprised of the following (in millions):
" Februery 2, February 3,

: . 2002 2001
Prepaid EXPENSeS......cueerurrrerenrrresersrenenns etrershe et eans RS EA $ 156 $ 149
ConStruction 10an TECEIVADIE ... .evueverieetestersesenessss st sestessensiesesssesse st seesss e sensssens 6.3 1.0
Deferred INCOME 1K @SSEL ...ovvervcrrcrererreerrerierieri e et ertsesne s feeses e e seseeseseeneeneenes 5.5 ’ —
Supplies IMVENLOTY....corvveririiiieiiritciie bbb e 3.8 3.8
Due from joint VENUres .........cocovveviieecrcnscncneesnene crereene et 33 2.2
Other .cooveeeeeccerreteene Lerter ettt e ere et et s e et e st b et et et et setseean e e s e fe et aaenre s ' 7.0 7.0

Other CUTTENT ASSELS .uvivvvieeerreireeseerieserireeseesssessreesaesns e et $ 415 - § 28.9

Note 7. Pir@]peﬁzy and Equﬂﬁpmem

Property and equipment are comprised of the following (in millions): S
‘ . " February 2, February 3,

, o : 2002 2001
Land........... et ber e et e r e e e renn et e r et eaie et et e - $ 317 $ 324
Buildings and building improvements ........c.c.cceeeeeeeevereeeereiereeeenssenenens SR SO 96.4 - 86.3
Fixtures and €qUiPIMENt.......ccoeruervereeniteeeneseenenenese s renieseeeanes v et s 145.7 853
Leasehold costs and improvements............ccoeueveeecenns el e oo 2515 212.6
Property and equipment, OWNE........ocveevuereriernesrerseereneniuenieseesseseseessssseenes e - 5253 426.6
Property and equipment under capital leases............... e e : 139.1 129.4
Property and equipment, at COST.....ocevirmiieriniiinnireiinennion TR 664.4 . 556.0
Less: accumulated depreciation and amortization (@) ..........ccoevevinncisienineniniiienis (92.0) (23.9)
Property and equipment, net ................ S SR i $5724 $ 532.1

(a) Includes accumulated amortization of property and equipment under capital leases of $19.1 million and $4.5
‘million as of February 2, 2002 and February 3, 2001 respectwely
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Note 8. Excess Reorganization Value

Excess reorganization value is comprised of the following (in millions): ‘
: C . . - February 2, February 3,
2002 - 2001

Excess reorganization value.........vcoceeveeevrenenn, i ere et eeessse e ssneesenenens ST . $798C  $798.0
Accumulated amortization ......... B PO U IO i (364.0) (98.5)
Excess reorganization value, neft............ SO et - 54340 $ 699.5.

Note 9. Other Noncurrent As%ﬁ

Other noncurrent assets are comprised of the following (in milliqns): o , ‘
: ‘ : - : February 2, February 3,

‘ o o : 2002 2001
- Funded pension plan assets .......coec...... OO S ST ....... s $116.2 $ 105.2
Deferred fINancing COSLS ....vemevieeeees berseriveesenssesesessessseneseenas SRR - 13.2 141,
Capitalized software, net..........ccooveievreesnineneereneenennes OO eereserieneeerene s - 118 1.2
07131 J ST vt e e st renes SR S 50 6.6
. Other nONCUITENE BSSELS ......cvvveeectierenenns. e et i - §146.2 $ 127.1

Note 10. Acmmd Expenses and Other Current Liabilities
Accrued expenses and other cuitent liabilities are comprised of the following (in millioné):_

February 2, ' February 3,

o T . . . . ‘ 2002 2001
Payroll and payroll taxes ........coccvrveerrecrecnne. JOTRTRR OO SOOI - § 523 $ 482
Self-insured claims liabilities........cococccrveercnennes e e e 31.6 33.8
Utilities and cOMMOn area MAintenance ..............cvvssesrresen. et 1.3 9.7
Deferred iNCOME......vucveverereerereenress e e RSO et e dbeessereens 10.1 11.4
Gift CETHIICALES ....ovrevneereicrerrecr e et et en s et ' 69. 6.6
IDEETESE e revevscevsseressserseseessaneessnssasssssesesssesensascnss vt SSTRRERR i 6.4 . 105
Liabilities for rejected leases and cloSEd SIOTES. ........vueuerivessisreesnmrsessissssessesesinssiesions 31 . 109
Current portion of deferred income tax.............evven. e ceorestorennsers e o= 20
OHNET ceeererstcereeesereseree e e et e 32.4 26.7

* Accrued expenses and other current liabilities......oeevnn e : ;...7.;..., ................... $154:1  $159.8

Note 11. Long-Term Debt

Long-term debt is comprised of the following (in millions): . '
) - . . . ‘ February 2, - Februsry 3,

. - : B o . 2002 2008

- Term10an A ....oocooeerceneerenn. eteesere e s e s e s et sens e e 8 — . $ 1219
Term 10an B ..ccocoruninrecnien. et R ereeseeebentemeedseedenentng et 2180 2995
Senior subordinated NOes ..........oevieeicerennn. et rersenea ieiensseaerbensasereeraenesaeats - 2000 0 . —
Industrial revenue bonds .........oevevieiierverninns et e e - 80 - 8.1
IMIOTEGAZES. .vvievveerereoreeeeseseeseessessseeses e eeseerses oo eeeuraimaent e sreresessenaeenens R 222 225
Other debtu..vcevereernnne. Ceeermennsiserassans e e e .03 03
TOtAl debl ....ovvovvvererriesecrcetee e evenreneans vt b ettt bttt saen - 4485 - 4523
Less: CUITent MAtUTIHES ...c.oerumereeriesinriaerinssrenessfenisnseni e st s o (7.9 - (11.2)
Long-term portion u..oeveeesieeiieesnionees s Seeerereransseiebeesanene s en s sere e nenen -~ $440.6 $441.1




Pathmark Stores, Inc.
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements — (Continued)

Note 11. Long-Term Debt - (Continued)

Scheduled Maoturities of Debt. The amount of prmmpal payments required each year on outstanding debt as of
February 2, 2002 are as follows (in millions):

Principal

Fiscal Years o Payments
2002.cneeeeeesenrerresnneree] e8RS EE
2003, et e et ettt ettt et ettt rats e et b et e e bt s ne e be e beeart e reenanarnen 1.3
ZO0A...cc et er e ee e e e e et e bt e s s e e et e e e s eaee sRat e baatenresanresenraarres 1.3
2005, ettt ettt b ettt eeneber e teen T SN 54.8
2006.......ceeeieeeeeieeesteise e ssssressss s e sttt entessensensasnnaetaes rereve ettt s s . 1084
TheTeafler. ot resre s eetrertere it er et eerrarta e te e aen st eneeetanbenes 274.8
v 1 O OO U OO RPO - §4485

Senior Subordinated Notes. On January 29, 2002, the Company issued $200.0 million aggregate principal
amount of unregistered 8%% Senior Subordinated Notes due 2012 (“Senior Subordinated Notes™), which pay cash
interest on a semiannual basis. The Senior Subordinated Notes are unconditionally guaranteed as to payment of
principal and interest by the subsidiary guarantors and contain customary covenants. The proceeds from the
issuance of the Senior Subordinated Notes were used to repay 2 portion of the Company’s outstanding loans under
the Company’s bank credit facility and to repay in the first quarter of fiscal 2002 a portion of the Company’s
outstanding industrial revenue bonds. The Company recently completed an exchange offer pursuant to which alt of
the Senior Subordinated Notes were exchanged for $200 million aggregate principal amount of the Company’s
registered 8%% Senior Subordinated Notes, due 2012, (referred to as the exchange notes). The exchange notes wilt
be governed by the indenture and supplemental indenture relating to the Senior Subordinated Notes. The form and
terms of the exchange notes are identical in all material respects to the form and terms of the Senior Subordinated
Notes, except that the exchange notes have been registered under the Securities Act, and therefore contain no.
restrictive legends.

Credit Facility. On September 19, 2000, the Company entered into a credit agreement with z group of lenders
led by JPMorgan Chase Bank. The bank credit facility initially consisted of (a) term loans in an aggregate principal
amount of $425.0 million (consisting of $125.0 million in Term Loan A and $300.0 million in Term Loan B} and (b)
a $175.C million revolving working capital facility (including 2 maximum of $125.0 million in letters of credit).
After giving effect to the prepayment of indebtedness with the proceeds of the offering of the Senior Subordinated
Notes, the Company had no indebtedness under Term Loan A and $218.0 million under Term Loan B. The
weighted average interest rate for the term loan was 8.0% during fiscal 2001.

Borrowings under the bank credit facility bear interest at floating rates equal to LIBOR plus an applicable margin,
depending on the total debt to consolidated EBITDA ratio. The Company is required to repay a portion of the
borrowing under the term loan each year, so as to retire such indebtedness in its entirety by July 15, 2007. The
working capital facility expires on July 15, 2005. As of February 2, 2002, no borrowings were made under the
workmg capital facility and $41.6 million in letters of credlt were outstanding.

All of the obligations under the bank credit facility are guaranteed by the Company’s domestic subsidiaries that
are not special purpose vehicles organized for the purpose and engaged solely in the business of owning or leasing
" real property or equipment. The obligations under the bank credit facility and those of the subsidiaries guaranteeing
the bank credit facility are secured by substantially all of the Company’s tangible and intangible assets including,
without limitation, intellectual property, real property including leasehold interests, and the capital stock in each of
these subsidiaries. :

The bank credit facility requires the Company to meet. certain financial tests including, without limitation, a
maximum total debt to consolidated EBITDA ratio, a minimum interest and rental expense coverage ratic and a
minimum consolidated EBITDA. In addition, the bank credit facility contains certain covenants which, among other
things, limit the incurrence of additional indebtedness, issuance of cash-pay preferred stock, incurrence of liens, sale-
leaseback transactions, hedging activities, sale or discount of receivables, investments, loans, advances, guarantees,
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fransactions with affiliates, asset sales, acquisitions, capital expenditures, mergers and consolidations, changing lines
of business, dividends or prepayments of other indebtedness, amendments to the organizational documents and other
matters customarily restricted in such agreements. ‘

The bank credit facility contains customary events of default including thhout limitation, payment defaults,
material breaches of representations and  warranties, matenal covenant defaults certain events of bankruptcy and
insolvency, and a change of control. : :

The Senior Subordinated Notes restncts and the credit agreement prohibits the payment of cash dividends.

Industrial Revenue Bonds. The interest rates for the revenue bonds range from 5% to 10.9%. Proceeds of $6.4
million from the issuance of the Senior Subordinated Notes were used towards repayment of two industrial revenue
bonds in the first quarter of fiscal 2002, The balance of the industrial revenue bonds of $1.6 million after giving
effect to the repayment will be payable in installments ending fiscal 2008 and fiscal 2018 and have interest rates
ranging from 5% to 7%.

Morigages. These borrowings, whose interest rates average 7.3%, are payable in installments ending in fiscal
2008, including a scheduled final payment of $18.9 million and are secured by property and equipment having a net
book value of $31 3 million as of February 2, 2002.

Note 12, Fair Value of Financial Instruments

The carrying amounts and fair values of the Company’s financial instruments are as follows (in millions):

February 2,2002 February 3, 2001
) ) Carrying Fair Carrying Fair
- . . . Amount Value Amount Yalue
- Term [0an e frvress s $2180  $2180 $4214  $4214.
Senior subordinated notes........ iereeerereresaeaens et 200.0 2055 N —
Industrial revenue bonds ............ccoovvvvererrsieneseesiiorenneenn, 80 80 8.1 8.1
MOTtgages. ....ovuureereeeneens SRR SR ST 222, 22 225 22.5
01T e =) oL SO 0.3 03 0.3 0.3
Total AeDE ..eviereiecieieciirecer e et e e et et $ 448.5 $ 454.0 $452.3 $ 4523
Derivative........... rssosssmnsess e nesaasios e e AR pA e it e R RAe $ 38 $ 38 5 — 5 —

' Note 13. Derwatwe Mnstrnmems, Hedging Acmvmes and Comprehensive Loss

On February 4, 2001, the Company adopted SFAS No. 133, “Accounting for Derivative Instruments and
Hedging Activities”. SFAS No. 133, as amended, establishes accounting and reporting standards for derivative
instruments. All derivatives, whether designated in hedging relationships or not, are required to be recorded on the
balance sheet at fair value. SFAS No. 133 defines requirements for designation and documentation of hedging
relationships, as well as the ongoing assessment of effectiveness, which must be met in order to qualify for hedge
accounting. For a derivative that does not qualify as a hedge, changes in fair value are recorded in eamings
immediately. If the derivative is designated in a fair-value hedge, the changes in the fair value of the derivative and
the hedged item atiributable to the risk being hedged, are recorded in earnings. If the derivative is designated in'a
cash-flow hedge, effective changes in the fair value of the derivative -are recorded in accumulated other
comprehensive loss (“AOCL”). Amounts recorded to AOCL will be reclassified to the statement of operations when
the hedged item affects earnings. Ineffective changes in fair value are recorded immediately in earnings. There was
no cumulative effect of adopting SFAS No. 133 as of February 4, 2001 since the Company did not have any
* derivatives outstanding.
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The Company formally documents all relationships between hedging instruments and hedged items, as well as its
risk management -objectives and strategies for undertaking various hedging transactions. The Company alsc
assesses, both at the inception of the hedge and on an on-going basis, whether the derivative designated as a hedge is
highly effective in offsetting changes in fair value of the item being hedged. Should it be determined that a
derivative is not highly effective as a hedge, the Company will discontinue hedge accounting prospectively.

As part of its overall strategy to manage the level of exposure to interest rate risk, in July 2001, the Company
" entered intc a three-year interest rate zero-cost collar, consisting of a cap with a strike of 10% and a flocr with a
strike of 8.39%, on 2 notional amount of $150 million of its term loan. At inception, the derivative was designated,
and continues to qualify, as a highly-effective cash-flow hedge of the Company's forecasted variable interest rate
payments due on the term loan. The Company does not hold or issue derivative financial instruments for speculative
or trading purposes but rather to hedge against the risk of rising interest rates. ' This derivative is recorded on the
balance sheet at fair value, included in accrued expenses and other current liabilities, with the related unrealized loss
on this cash-flow hedge, net of tax, recorded in ACCL. The fair value of the derivative is based on its market value
as determined by an independent party. However, considerable Judgment is required in developing estimates of
fair values. Accordmgly, the estimates presented herein are not necessarily indicative of the amounts that the
Company could settle in a current market exchange. The use of different market assumpnons or methodologies
could affect the estimated fair value.

The Company does not expect any amount currently recorded in AOCL to be recognized in the statement of
operations over the next fiscal year. :

The impact of this cash-flow hedge during fiscal 2001 is as folldws (in millions):

52 Weeks -
Ended
February 2,
. 2002
INEEIOSS.ovvirirrriicti et $(242.0)
Other comprehensive loss:
Unrealized loss on cash-flow hedge of $3.8 million,
‘ net of an income tax benefit of $1.6 million .................. 2.2)
Total comprehensive 108S ..., $(244.2)

Note 14. Interest Expense, Net-

Interest expense, net is comprised of the following (in millicns):

Suceessor Company Predecessor Company
52 Weeks 20 Weeks 33 Weeks . 52 Weelks
Ended Ended Ended Ended
. February 2, February 3, | September 16, January 29,
2002 2001 2000 2000
Term I0aN .ot re e eceens $ 332 $ 168 § 140 § 187
Senior subordinated s = T [T 6.2 _— f— —
Amortization of deferred financing costs.........c.ccccoveveinne, 23 0.9 2.6 4.4
Lease obligations........ccveectivire e 20.5 7.6 . 138 21.4
Working capital facﬂlty ...................................................... — - 6.0 7.1
IMOTEBAZES. ... ittt et e st L7 0.6 .1 1.8
DIP fCIHILY oo - — 25 L —
Other subordinated debt ..........ovvvveereevesinsinsivrinsisesiesnsnes . — — 53.8 101.3
INEErest MCOME .....vivieerieeit it ree e et e see e e e see et e (2.0) (1.5 C 0 (0.3) 0.7)
ORET e b 9.4 3.3 5.6 8.1
Interest expense, net.......... FE TSP PTOTRROT "$ 653 $ 277 $ 99.1 $163.1
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Note 15. Lease @Migmﬁ@m

As of February 2, 2002, the Company was lxable under terms of noncancellable leases for the followmg
minimum lease comm1tments (in millions): '

Capnmaﬂ Opemﬁmg
. : . . ) ) Leases Leases
2002...cociiiiiriecees rerrerarens et es reeeherenee s ettt $ 36.1 $ 431
2003........... ettt b e r ettt en e re e s ettt ettt . .306 41.6
2004..cmeivererecrnsrnemeeesssessasensees eeres e ek sp et sen e et v 269 40.3
2005 cvvereeermreessiessiesessessss st ssse s OO OOOS ST e 230 39.8
12006 ereeieesseseesesses e s et e 213 36.8
Thereafter..............o... S ST OO O OO OF ROV 252.7 293.7
Total minimum lease paymerits (2)............. e et e et 390.6 $ 495.3
Less: executory costs (such as taxes, mamtenance and msurance) .................................. T (0.6) - '
Net minimum capital lease payments....— ........................................................................... -390.0
Less: amounts representing interest ...........; eeteeeened e e e e e SR (198.9)
Present value of net minimum capital lease payments (b} ....... et s 191.1
Less: current portion of 16ase 0bHGALONS .......rvrrvivrerrinriieriecsssisnsineesessesssissessseseiseses , 118 3_»

Long-term lease obhgatlons .............................................................................................

(a) Net of sublease income of $0.!1 million and $66.6 million for capital and operating leases, respectwely
(b) Includes $23.9 million related to a sale and leaseback accounted for as a ﬁnancmg :

Rent expense, under all operatmg leases havmg noncancellable terms of more than one year, is summarized as
follows (in millions):

Successor Company : Predecessor Company
52 Weeks 20 Weeks 33 Weeks 52 Weeks
- Ended Ended N Ended Ended
February 2, - February3, | September 16, = January 29,
‘ : . . ) 2002 2001 : ) 2000 - L2000
‘Minimum rentals ......oovneenrinnerionnaens SRR $ 521 $ 175 $ 287 $ 442
Less: rentals fTom SUBIE@SES.....ov.irurersrmsierirsssseesasensserssesees (113 (39 (2.7) AV
MINIMUM TENLALS, TIET c..viviririeriirerrereeecseseesessesseserssenenas . $. 408 ©  § 136 $26.0 $ 39.1

Note 16, Other Noncurrent Liabilities

Other noncurrent liabilities are comprised of the following (ih millions): .
) : . . February 2, Febrmry 3,

: g - - . o , 2002 2001

- Deferred income.......ccooociveuereriencenncreeeesee s vttt et re s a s b s Re st Re e $ 471 $ 567
Self-insured claims liabilities . ..............rvrrrverrrnnren et sesseseraes e 40.0 40.7

Unfunded pension plan benefits......c...eccrerivnruennne 21.7 213

Other postretirement benefits...............oo.coevverrivsesreeneson. et ranas berteeeeens ST - 17.8 168

Deferred rent .............. SO OO et uad e secesenees 10.3 10.0

- Other POStEMPIOYIMENt DENEFIS .....vv..rvooivirrevssssesiessesssssssissssresssssssssnessseesssnssssasessssnnes : 52 - 6.4

L0317 s e - 283 225

Other noncurrent Habilities ..........oc..vveevurereiersersrsesssersssessansseneenns ettt eee 31704 $ 1744
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Note 17. Pension and Other Benefit Plans.

Pension and Other Postretirement Benefit Plans. The Company maintains a defined benefit pension plan,
which covers substantially 2]l non-union and certain union associates. The Company also maintains an unfunded
supplemental retirement plan for participants in the defined benefit pension plan to provide benefits in excess of
amounts permitted to be paid under the provisions of the tax law. Additionally, the Company has entered into
individual retirement agreements with certain current and retired executives providing for unfunded supplemental
pension benefits upon their retirement after attainment of age 60.

In addition, the Company provides its associates other postretirement benefits, principally health care for non-
* union associates who retired prior to January 1, 1998 and certain associates for whom benefits are a subject of
collective bargaining and life insurance benefits.

. The foliowing tables provide a reconciliation of the benefit obligations, the funded plan assets and the funded -
status of the plans, along with the amounts recogmzed in the consolidated balance sheets and the weighted average
assumptions used (in mﬂhons)

Other
Pension Benefits ‘Postretirement Benefits
February 2, February 3, February 2, February 3,
2002 2001 2002 2001
Change in benefit obligations: : ‘ :
Benefit obligations at beginning of year..........occererrenee. $ 162.7 $ 1478 $ 176 § 151
SEIVICE COSE .ttt s e 30 3.0 ‘ 0.4 0.3
INEETES COSE.uiviuieenrennirinriierene et eeres et et seenaane 12.1 118 . 1.3 13
- Plan amendment..........ccrevuenene e — = ©.7) —
Benefits and eXpenses Paid..........oo..oeeversiermrereereesraessensens (7.4 (7.4) 0.7) 0.5
Actuarial eXpETience 10SSES ......cv.urvrurrireeserenseesiesneenne 5.1 1.5 6.8 1.4
Benefit obligations at end of year..........oocovvievinicrcennns §175.5 $ 162.7 $ 247 § 176
- Change in fair value of funded plan assets: ‘ |
Fair value of plan assets at beginning of year................. $ 240.5 $ 233.1 8§ — $ —
Actual returm on plan assefS........oovvirirereriiiinines 56 13.0 — o —
Benefits and expenses paid........cciennnneenencnneneneneens (5.6) (5.6 — —
Fair value of plan assets at end of year........... et $240.5 $ 2405 $ — § —
Reconciliation of funded status at end of year: :
Funded Status ........ccoviririreeneninere e eeeee e $ 65.0 $ 778 $ (247 $ (17.6)
Unrecognized Prior SETVICE COSt.....vvurreeemrernieerseresmesenis — — (0.6) —
Unrecognized net actuarial 1oSSES .......ccccccerenernerrimsesrennne 27.7 4.2 7.5 0.8
Prepaid (accrued) benefit COSt ..o $ 927  § 820 $ (17.8) $ (16.8)
Amount recognized in the consolidated balance sheets:
Other NONCUITENE ASSELS ....vvvvvevevirrierriereesrererirerseesenrennens $116.2 $ 1052 § — $§ —
Accrued expenses and other current liabilities ................. (1.8) (1.9) —
Other noncurrent liabilities........occcevrrcerirrrreececrrrnens 21.7) (21.3) ‘ (17.8) (16.8)
Net amount reCOgNIZed......ccccoeeivaveeererierecreerenienrenensens $ 927 $ 82.0 $ (17.8) $ (16.8)
Weighted average assumption at the end of year: . :
Discounted rate..........ccoivveerrenenenerinesniercoeeinesenen e 7.25% 7.50% 7.25% 7.50%
Expected return on plan assets ...t veneneneenes 9.50% 9.50% — —
Rate of COMPENSALION INCIEASE .....vvvvvereeecresererresssiensseres 4.25% 4.50% - . — J—
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‘Note 17. Pension and Other Benefit Plans — (Commued)

Pension benefits include the followmg cost (cost reduction) components (in millions):

Suceessor Company Predecessor Company
52 Weeks 20 Weeks 33 Weeks 52 Weeks
- Ended Ended Ended . Ended
. February 2, February 3, September 16, January 29,
. : R ‘ 2002 2001 2000 2000
SEIVICE COSt .uuvvrerneiririiiniseis et $ 30 % 1.0 $ 20 $§ 30
INIETESE COStrurruernnrirnuermirseesmssasesieesesmseesasesesssssssssesssereersssens 12.1 4.0 _ 78 . 103
Expected return on assets.......co.ocnvenes et rseraseress - (24.0) a9 | (15.3)  (20.5)
" Amortization of Prior SETVICE COSE ..vvvivirrmeriivernrninrererersersnne : —_ — 0.2 0.2
Recognition of (S2ins) I0SSES .........cvucreeererreverserecsrenne — ' 0.1 — (2.9 (3.0)
Pension benefits cost reduction............icierenrerssereeninnes $ 48.8,) $ (29 $ (82) § (10.0)

i Other postretnrement benefits mclude the following cost (cost reduction) components (in millions):

Successor Company Predecessor Company
52 Weeks 20 Weeks 33 Weeks 52 Weeks
Ended Ended Ended Ended
February 2, February 3, September 16, January 29,
’ . ) : 2002 : 2001 ) 2000 ’ 2600
Service Cost .....vveirurrernrinnen. e s - § 04 $ 01 $ 02 $ 03
Interest Cost.......... e rtr ettt esere e st sresse e tesanen R : 1.3 0.4 0.9 .10
Amortization of Prior Service Cost ............. e nnseeseenaresenes 0.1) — (1.0) (1.5
Recognition of gains ......coccvveiviivrnnveesvcreenionionrenns erssrnnas — — (0.4) 0.6) .
Other postretirement benefits costs (cost reduction).......... 8 16 -8 05 | 8 (03) $ (0.8

" Assets of the Company’s defined benefit pension plan are invested in equities of domestic corporations, U.S.

Government instruments and money market investments. The projected benefit obligation and the accrued benefit

_costs for the unfunded supplemental retirement plans were $26.5 million and $23.5 million, respectively, as of
February 2, 2002 and $23 2 million and $21.6 million, respectively, as of February 3, 2001.

~ The health-care cost trend rate at Febmary 2, 2002 was 10% and is expected to remain at this level. A 1%
change in the assumed health care cost trend rate would have the following effects as of February 2, 2002 (in
mllhons)

1%
Increase Decrease
Total of service and interest cost COMPORENLS ........... e et JRRTTOT $ 04 $ 03
Postretirement benefit obhgatlon .................................................................. e 34 2.8

The Company also contributes to several multi-employer plans, which provide defined benefits to certain
union associates. The expenses related to these multi-employer plans were $16.4 million for the 52 weeks ended
February 2, 2002 (Successor Company), $5.6 million for the 20 weeks ended February 3, 2001 (Successor
Company), $9.3 million for the 33 weeks ended September 16, 2000 (Predecessor Company) and $15.6 million
for the 52 weeks ended January 29, 2000 (Predecessor Company)

Savings Plan. ‘The Company sponsors a savings plan for certain eligible associates. Contributions under the
plan are based on specified percentages of associate contributions. The expenses related to the savings plan were
$2.9 miilion for the 52 weeks ended February 2, 2002 (Successor Company), $1.0 million for the 20 weeks ended.
February 3, 2001 (Successor Company), $1.7 million for the 33 weeks ended September 16, 2000 (Predecessor
Company) and $3.0 million for the 52 weeks ended January 29, 2000 (Predecessor Company).
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Note 17. Pehsiom and Other Benefit Plans — (Continued)

Other Postemployment Benefits. The Company also provides its associates postemployment benefits,
~ primarily long-term disability and salary continuation. The obligation for these benefits was determined by
application of the provisions of the Company’s long-term disability plan and includes the age of active claimants
at disability and at valuation, the length of time on disability and the probability of the claimant remaining on
disability to maximum duration. These liabilities are recorded at their present value utilizing a discount rate of
4%. :

- At February 2, 2002 a.nd February 3, 2001, the halbnhty for accumulated postemploymem benefits was $6.0 .
million and $6.9 million, respectnvely, of which $5.2 million and $6. 4 million, respecmve]ly, was classnﬁed in other i
noncurrent liabilities. j

Note 18. Income Taxes

As a result of the exchange of the Predecessor Company’s subordinated debt and accrued interest for the
Successor Company’s equity in fiscal 2001, the amount of the Company’s aggregate indebtedness was reduced,
generating income from the cancellation of debt for tax purposes of approximately $350.0 million. Since the
realization of such income occurred under the Bankruptcy Code, the Company did not recognize income from
cancellation of debt for tax purposes, but has elected to reduce the basis of its depreciable property and, with the
remaining income from the cancellation of debt, reduce its tax loss carryforwards. The Company’s remaining
federal tax loss carryforwards expire from fiscal 2008 through fiscal 2020 and are subject to an annual limitation
of approximately $38.6 million due to the change of control resulting from the Plan of Reorganization.

‘The income tax provision is comprised of the following (in miliions):

Successor Company Predecessor Companmy
52 Weeks' 20 Weeks 33 Weeks 52 Weeks
Ended . Ended Ended Ended
February 2, February 3, September 186, January 29,
: ’ 2002 2001 2000 . 2@@@
Current {provision) benefit : :
Federal....oummmm s, $§ G.H § (0.2) 8 — $ 04
B SO (1.3) - ©.3) 0.1 - ©.D
Deferred (provision) benefit ‘ ok
Federal.....oieicicie ettt - (10.1) (16.5) - —
 SHALE et e e 4.0 37 — (2.4)
INCOME taX PrOVISION. vvvvieereiirinereneserneeesenrenrsenens SR $ (18.5) $ (147 $ (0.1) S (2.1
The income tax provision dlffers from the expected federal statutory income tax benefit as follows (in
millions):
Successor Company Predecessor Company
52 Weeks 20 Weeks 33 Weeks 52 Weeks
Ended Ended Ended Ended
February 2, February 3, September 16, January 29,
2002 2001 2000 2000
Federal income tax benefit at statutory tax rate ...... e $ 77.1 $ 220 $ 13 3 $ 104
State INCOME (ZXES ..oveverrerereiererrreissereeesnsessensssesensesessraassssesesons 3.4) (2.6) .05 1.7
Nondeductible amortization of excess reorganization value... 92.9) (34.5) — —_
Nondeductible reorganization €Xpenses ...........c.coeverurninns — — N —
Change n valuation allowance .........c.oeveienceinninricnnenn, o — — (5.5) (14.8)
- Other ............ erersressseneneneseseesenes e basbeser s sseisssaenes e 07 04 0.8 0.6
INCOME taX PIOVISION. .\ .eivierierieecteeiie ettt $ (18.5) 3 (147 3 (0.1 F @21
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Note 18. Income "-I"a'xes = (Continued)

Deferred mcome tax assets and llabrlmes consrst of the following (in mxlhons) ‘ .
February2,2002 ' February 3, 2001

o Assets Liabilities Assets Liabilities

Property and equipment ......... ettt ettt ererebeneas $§ — $139:.0 $ — 51473
Merchandise inventory and gross proﬁt — 27.0 — 227
Benefit plans and other postretirement and o ' o

~ postemployment benefits..........ooovverriverivninminriseienriennns - 231 C— 19.2
Prepaid eXpenses .............lveccveieveiinnnes iriuressenestnsessraeenses —_ 75 0 — 7.0
Net operating loss carryforwards ............................. 289 _— 361 _
Self-insured claims liabilities............... reveeeenese s epessees 1257 — : 269 ' —-
Lease capitalization ...............ccecuu... S o229 219 —
Deferred income.......... ettt st bes s et b bbb sas 147 L= 164 —
General DUSINESS CTEAILS ......vonr.ivrrrernrvenreisnisisrsssaessseessseens ’ 137 = i2.4 —
Alternate minimumt taxes ................... s e 45 = 4l —

- Liabilities for rejected leases and closed stores............... 3.8 — ' 6.8 —
Capital Ioss carryforward ........c.ceeeeveverennen. st isnesebens - e R 16.8 =
Other v e ————— et aeens 0 0 — . 3.3 . —_
subtorar.......;..................:....; ................ resrinengeraatsessanasosessd e 1152 1966 - 144.7 196.2 -
Less: valiiation allowance ...............ooo.o..treren. 59 - — 254 . —

Total ....................... 51093 $1966 $1193  §196.2

The Cornpa.ny s net deferred income tax habrhty at February 2, 2002 was $87.3 million, and rncluded a
valuation allowance of $5.9 million primarily related to state net operating losses that may not be utilized in the
carryforward period. The Company’s net deferred income tax liability as of February 3, 2001 was $76.9 million -
and included a valuation allowance of $25.4 million, primarily related to capital loss carryforwards which expired in
fiscal 2001 and certain state net operating loss tax carryforwards. General business credits consist of federal work
incentive credits and expire in fiscal 2004 through fiscal 2016. The net decrease in the valuation allowance from
$25.4 million at February 3, 2001 tc $5.9 million at February 2, 2002 was primarily due to the apphcable write-off
~ ofthe deferred income tax asset related to the expired capital loss earryforward

The balance_sheet classification of the deferred income tax assets and liabilities is as foﬂows (in millions):

February 2, 2602 : February 3, 2601
) ' o Current  Nomcurrent - Total Current  Nencurrent Total
ASSES Lot ettt seb e $ 465 $ 687 $1152 $ 574 § 873 31447
Liabilities .........c...... .......... S g41 O_) (155.6) _(196.6) _ (36.0) _(160.2) ' (196.2)
- SUBLOtAL ... e e 55 (86.9)  (81.4) 214 (72.9) - (51.5)
. Less: valuation allowance ........... cerernrranend v = (59 59 (234 (2.0) ~ (25.4)
1 D v esstresi e $ 55 $(928 $(873) $ (200 $ (749 § (76.9)

Income tax payments were $1.0 million for the 52 weeks ended February 2, 2002 (Successor Company), $0.1
million for the 20. weeks ended February 3, 2001-(Successor Company), $0.1 million for the 33 weeks ended
September 16, 2000 (Predecessor Company) and $0.5 million for the 52 weeks ended January 29, 2000
(Predecessor Company). Income tax refunds were $15,000 for the 52 weeks ended February 2, 2002, $0.1 million
~ for the 20 weeks ended February 3, 2001 (Successor Company), $0.4 million for the 33 weeks ended September. 16,
2000 (Predecessor Company) and $1.9 million for the 52 weeks ended ) anuary 29, 2000 (Predecessor Company)

The Knternal Revenue Service has closed its audrts of the Company s tax returns through fiscal 1997
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Note 19. Extraordinary Items

In fiscal 2001, the extraordinary item of $3.3 million, net of an income tax benefit of $2.3 miilion, represents
costs incurred resulting from the early extinguishment of debt, including the write-off of deferred financing costs,
related to the pay down of the term: loan from certain of the proceeds of the Senior Subordinated Notes.

In the 33 weeks ended September 16, 2000, the extraordinary item of $313.7 million, net of an income tax
provision of $46.6 million, represents income from the cancellation of debt related to the exchange of bond
indebtedness and accrued interest for common stock and warrants; such income is reduced by the write-off of
deferred financing costs related to the former bank credit facility and bond indebtedness subject tc exchange. The
inccme tax provision related to the extraordinary item is based on the deferred tax impact of the tax attribute
reductions, net of the valuation allowance reversal related to certain deferred tax assets.

Note 20. Capital Stock

Preferred Stock. As of February 2, 2002 and February 3, 2001, there were 5,000,000 shares of preferred stock
authorized of which none are issued or outstanding.

Common Stock. As of February 2, 2002 and February 3, 2001, there >were 100,000,000 shares authorized of
$0.01 par value commor stock. The following table summarizes the change in the number of shares of common

stock subsequent to the Effective Date.
Commen Stoek

° Issued Treasury Stock Net Qutstanding
Balance, September 16, 2000......coin i cesseensseeseseensens — —_— =
Issuance of common stock and warrants on the Effective Date............... 30,098,510 — 30,098,510
Balance, February 3, 2001 ..o, e eeeees e seeeens 30,098,510 — 30,098,510
Purchase of treasury stock.......cccocecvueee rertereeere e et reereneaeaes — {46,053) {46,053)
“Stock options eXercised.......ocvvvereereserreseseeseeeeeinesnnsd revrreeireesanens R - 1,000 750 1,750

Balance, February 2, 2002 ......ccooovinecrverencee, et ereenens 30,099,510 (45,303} 30,054,207

As part of the Plan of Reorganization, the Predecessor Company’s subordinated debt and accrued interest of
approximately $1.0 billion was canceled and the holders of such subordinated debt received 30,000,000 shares,
representing 100% of the outstanding common stock of the reorganized Company and holders of certain subordinated
debt also received warrants to purchase up to 5,294,118 shares of common stock at $22.31 per share. Such warrants
have a term of ten years from the Plan Effective Date. On October 3, 2000, 98,510 shares of restricted common stock
were issued to the Chief Executive Officer and vested on January 2, 2002. Upon vesting, 46,053 shares were
surrendered to the Company by the-Chief Executive Officer to satisfy his tax withholding requirements; such shares
were recorded as treasury stock at a cost of $1.2 million.

Shares of common stock issued pursuant to the Plan of Reorganization are subject to dilution from (1) the exercise
of the warrants, and (2) the exercise of any options to purchase common stock issued pursuant to the Company's
Employee Plan and Directors' Plan (see Note 21). The Company's common stock and warrants trade on the Nasdag
Stock Market under the ticker symbols “PTMK” and “PTMKW”, respectively.

Note 21. Stock Option Plans

The 2000 Employee Equity Plan (the “Employee Plan”) and the 2000 Non-Employee Directors’ Equity Plan (the
“Directors’ Plan”), which were implemented as of the Plan Effective Date, make available the granting of options
aggregating 5,294,118 shares of common stock, of which 5,164,118 shares are available under the Employee Plan
and 130,000 shares are. available under the Directors’ Plan. All of the Company’s officers and certain employees
are eligible to receive options under the Employee Plan. Options for additional shares may be granted by the Board
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Note 21. Stock Option Pians — (Continued)

. of Directors’ Compensation Committee. The Directors’ Plan is available to the Company’s directors, whoare not

_employees of the Company. As of February 2, 2002, the number of options outstanding for the Company’s Employee
Plan and Directors’ Plan were 3,741,345 with a weighted average exercise price of $16.32 and a weighted average
contractual life of 8.9 years of which 520,300 were exercisable. There were 1,551,023 shares of common stock
' available for future grant under the Company’s Employee Plan and Directors’ Plan. 4

As of February 2, 2002, options to purchase 3,741,345 shares vest at various dates extendmg through fiscal 2005.
,’Ihe change in the number of optlons was as follows:

52 Weeks 20 Weeks
Ended -+ Ended .
February 2, February 3,
: , o v 2002 2001
Outstanding, beginning of fISCAl YEaT .......cvvvevvrerrereeirevserssaeresiersssssisssssesssnssassissassossssseses 2,094,200 —_
Granted during the fiscal Vear.........cocivevieerinnnennas S et ressarbetsae s siner e aasarereties v 1,663,345 2,094,200
Canceled, terminated, and expired during the fiscal year ............ oottt e (14,450 - —
Exercised during the fiscal Year ... (1,750) —
‘Outstanding, end of fiscal year................ ettt es st r st n et s coreenenneene 3,741,345 2,094,200
Weighted average option exeércise price information was as follows:
52 Weeks | 20 Weeks
Ended Ended
) February 2, February 3,
' - E ‘ ‘ . : 2002 ___2001
- QOutstanding, beginning ofﬁscal L S et as Weteressssssssesssdinsniosasgeness '$ 1394 § —
Granted during the fiscal Year.........coocuiernnnmsinsinscsisnsins s sonisnonsas S cererereraernes 0 19.30¢ 13.94
Exercised during the fiscal year........cccovvvvveieninvnnensinnas et vereenrer e eereenteegareenreeses treenaenans 13.94 J—
Canceled, terminated, and expired during the fiscal year ........ccoccvvevvrvciicrvrinnrinccinncnnencs 14.64 gp—
Outstanding, end of fiscal Year. ... 1632 . 1394
Exercnsable at fiscal year-end............ reetens et et st rae e ee et et rees v 13.94 —

Slgmﬁcant option groups outstandmg as of Febmary 2,2002 and related welghted average price and remammg
contractual life information were as follows:

Option Number Remaining "Average "~ Number

Grant Date Qutstanding ‘Contractusl Life Exercise Price Exercisable
10/25/00 2,079,200 8.7 " $13.94 520,300
3/29/01 © 1,000,000 92 81725 -
614/01 60,000 44, : $22.89. S
10/4/01 602,145 - 97 $22.35 —
Total -~ 3,741,345 - 89 $16.32 520,300

Options which are designated as “incentive stock options” under the Employee Plan may be granted with an
exercise price not less than the fair market value of the underlying shares at the date of grant, as defined in the plan
document, and are subject to certain quantity and other limitations specified in Section 422 of the Internal Revenue
Code. Options which are not intended to qualify as inicentive stock options may be granted at any price, but not less
than the par value of the underlying shares and without restriction as to amount. The options and the underlying
shares are subject to adjustment in accordance with the terms of each plan in the event of stock dividends,
recapitalization and similar transactions. The options granted under the Employee Plan and the Directors’ Plan
expire ten years and five years after the date of grant, respectwely, unless terminated earlier by the Company’s
Board of Directors. The right to exercise the options granted vests in annual increments over four years under the
Employee Plan and over three years under the Directors’ Plan from the date of the grant
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Nete 21. Stock Option Plans — (Continued)

The Company has elected APB Opinion No. 25 and selected interpretations in accounting for each of its stock option
plans. Accordingly, as all options have been granted at exercise prices equal to the fair market value on the date of
grant, as defined in each stock option plan document, no compensation expense has been recognized by the Company in
connection with its stock-based compensation plan. The proforma disclosure of net loss and net loss per share as if the
fair value based method of accounting defined in the SFAS No. 123 had been applied is $245.9 million (compared to a
reported net loss of $242.0 million) or $8.20 per share (compared to a reported net loss per share of $8.07 per share),
respectively, for fiscal 2001 and $78.1 million (compared to a reported net loss of $77.5 million) or $2.60 per share
{(compared to a reported net loss per share of $2.58), respectively, for fiscal 2000. For purposes of the proforma
disclosures, the estimated fair value of the options issued is assumed to be amortized to expense over the options’
vesting period. :

The weighted average fair value of the stock options granted during fiscal 2001 and fiscal 2000 were $5.83 and
$4.56, respectively. The fair value of each option grant was established using the Black-Sholes option-pricing model
based on the date of the grant and the following weighted average assumptions for ﬁsca]l 2001 and fiscal 2000,
‘ respectnvely risk free interest rates of 4.2% and 5.7%, expected lives of 4 years for each year, expected volatility of
30.5% and 30.0% and an expected dividend yield of zero for each year.

Note 2Z. Rebrganization Income (Expenses) -

Reorganization income of $7.4 million for the 20 weeks ended February 3, 2001 represented a gzin related to the
difference between the settled lessor claims for rejected leases and the liability previously recorded for such claims.
Reorganization expenses of $0.9 million for the 33 weeks ended September 16, 2000 were comprised of $19.1 million
of employee retention bonuses and professional fees related to legal, accounting and consulting services directly
attributable to the Plan of Reorganization, net of 2 gain of $18.2 million related to the difference between the estimated
lessor claims for rejected leases and the liabilities prevmusly recorded for such leases.
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'Note 23. Consolidating }Finamﬁaﬂ Information

The following represents the consolidating financial statements of Pathmark and its wholly owned guarantor and
- nonguarantor subsidiaries, The guarantor subsidiaries are comprised of six wholly owned entities, including Pathmark’s
distribution subsidiary, and guarantee on a full and unconditional and joint and several basis, the Senior Subordinated
Notes. The nonguarantor subsidiaries are comprised of four specxal purpose wholly owned entities, whlch own four
supermarkets that are leased to. Pathmark : -

Nom- : . .
S Guarantor Gudrantor  Intercompany  Consolidated =
Pathmark Subsidiaries .  Subsidiaries .  Eliminations - Total
C o L (in milfions) ‘

Consofidating Statemems of @pemtﬁom: :

Suceessor Company )

For the 52 Weeks Ended Febmary 2,2002 Co : o

Sales....c.coveuee. SES SOOI et $3933  $23983 $§ _— 8 (2,3983) § 3,963.3
Cost of goods sold ....... teeesessresssesssesns s (2,858.5)  (2,395.4) o 2,398.3 (2,855.6) -
GEOSS PIOTI cerorevereeereteresssesesesesesbeneeseseeneesesssee N 1,104.8 . 29 o L1077
,Selhng, general and administrative €XPENSES ....... N - (931.9) 8.1 . .34 — . (5204 .
Depreciation and amortization ...................... e (680) (1) (L6 - — (76.7)
Amortization of excess reorganization vale ................  (265.5) — = " (265.5)
Operating earmings (10SS) «........iueuesveeeerseeeesseesessszesssssssees (160.6) . 39 . 1.8 . — (1549
Interest expense, net ............... eeverenenn: S T - (62.1) (1.4) ' (l 8)> ‘ — (65.3)

'Earnings (loss) before income taxes and ‘ ‘ S o ’ SR

| €XUAOTAMNATY HEM.ouunn.cvrreensivrrsnsnsrsseenssssnsaenssssansens o (222.7) . 25 L — — (220.2)
Income tax provision.............. et iees (184) (0.1) — - _ (18.5)

- Net earnings (loss) before extraordinary item ........ aeedieeane 241.1) - 2.4 , — L= (238.7) ..
Exh‘aordmary item, et Of tAX wovvvvvnrererissnecesrreninenens (3.3 i — o—_ 3.3)
Net earnings (1988} ........orooo.. s R e $ (2444) 8 2408 — 8 . — 8 (2420)

. Suceessor Compmy
For the 20 Weeks Ended FehmaryS 2@01 o C : ‘ ‘ ) i o
SAIES oo es st eereneesseseneens . $ 14937 8 9022 S — 8 (9022) $ 14937

 CoSt OF GOOAS SOIA ...vicevvnerericrterissrees e sessesseess e saeses (1 0744) . (9004 - = — 9022 (1,072.6)

) GrosS Profit...icimienrrenees iereesasesessre e sesssenes v 4193 1.8 - — 4211
CL . Selling, general and administrative expenses....‘.....,.., ....... b' (342.7y - 22. . 12 — (339.3)
Depreciation and amomzatlon .......... veeereev s esesesosenons (23.0) 23) (0.5 —_ (25;8)
Reorganization inCome..........urueerrenes eeeteasareenestensees 7.4 ' — = — 7.4
Amortization of excess reorgamzatlon value ............... s (58.5) — — — (98.5) -
Operating earnings (10sS) ........... Ceeerrsera e ares e ns e s s eraness - (37.5) 1.7 0.7 . — (35D
INtETESt EXPENSE, NEL .vvvvivvevsivsersessiessessessenssesesssessaessssas (25.3) (1.8) 0.6) — ’(2’7.7)
Earnings (loss) before income taxes ........ ettt ©(62.8) ©n 01 = (628

* Income tax Provision ................ S ..... reeeierianas . (147 = = = (14.7)

Net €arnings (10S5)......rvrvvssseiverrierssssssseesssssssmnsensnsssssssens $ (775) § (@1 $ 01§ — 8§ (715
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Pathmark Stores, Inc.
Notes te Consolidated Financial Statements — (Continued)

Note 23. Consolidating Financial Information — (Continued)

Guaramntor Guff:n;wr Intercompany  Consolidated
Pathmark Subsidiaries Subsidiaries Eliminations Total
(in millions)
Consclidating Statements of Operations (Continued):
Predecessor Company
For the 33 Weeks Ended September 16, 2600 _

Sales cooveerereresenennns eacoterere ettt sn R be R e R st e aane $23482 $ 13981 % —  $(1,398.1) § 2,348.2
Cost of goods gold ........................... vt (1,651.3) (1,395.3) — 1,398.1 (1,688.5)

GTOSS PO ...uvriecereccraeeere e raesetsesesesensaererseasassesenses - 656.9 2.8 — —_ 659.7
Selling, general and administrative expenses R (555.9) 4.0 22 — (549.7)
Depreciation and amortization ........ce.iceeceercrerereeseserennnnns (41.9) (5.2 0.9) — (48.0)
Reorganization EXPenSe.........cowrerceeereirererencsiresseseescsnnens (0.9) — — — (0.9)

OpETaLing €AMINES w..cvrrerrrrereeeeseesssssssssesssssns — e 582 1.6 13 — 61.1
Interest eXpense, NEt .......covevveeriressernnnnnssssesessesesions (92.9) 5.0 amn — (689.1)

Earnings (loss) before income taxes and

EXITAOFAINATY THEM...ucurierererererieereecese e erer e e s reenes (34.7) (3.5) 0.2 J— 38.0)
INCOme tax ProviSiOn......oeriircemsisisnrnssissuencsanes e 0.1) — — — 0.1
Net earnings (loss) before extraordinary item.................. (34.8) 3.5) 0.z — (38.1)

Extraordinary item, net of taX ........o.oooooorossoococcmerereressssion 313.7 — — - 313.7

Net €arnings (10S8)....cv.uurrveenereeesesmsessssmsesssssssssssssseeses $ 2789 $ (35 $ 02 S — 8§ 2756

- Predecessor Company
For the 52 Weeks Ended January 29, 2000 :

SALES -.vvvrrenrrrreeee e e e s s r et sre s .$3,6981  § 21789 8 —  ${2,1789) § 3,698.1
Cost of goods sold T T (2,649.1) (2,169.2) - — 2,1789 (2,639.4)

GIOSS PIOSI ...vvvcveeveriecerceeeseeeees st eeenesssessnsssesssnssssenssen s 1,049.0 9.7 — — 10587
Selling, general and administrative eXpenses.................. (858.1) 4.6 3.2 ' — (850.3)
Depreciation and AMOTHZALON ¢.vvvvveeveeeee e erereseeeneen (65.9) (7.8) (1.4 ' — 75.1)

Operating €amings :.............. vt e 125.0 6.5 1.8 — 133.3
Interest EXPense, NEt ......cccirrricnrerincenrisserneencerersencens (152.9) (8.5) (1.7) — (163.1)
Earnings (loss) before income taxes ........vvevvervenveveenans (27.9) 2.0) 0.1 — (29.8)
INCOME taX PrOVISION ...ecveveeiereriririee et re s e e veresene 2.0 ©.n — — 2.1
Net earnings (loss).......... eeeeee e e e (299) 8 (21) $ 01§ — $ (319
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Note 23. Consolidating Financial Information — (Conti_nued)
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. ‘ Guarantor Gu[:::i;tbr ‘Intercompany , Consolidated
Pathmark Subsidiaries Subsidiaries Eliminations Total
: ‘ ’ (in millions) . '
Consolidating Balance Sheets:
" Successor Company ' s
As of February 2, 2002 : : ‘ ‘
Merchandise inVentories .........o..o.rrerrieen TR $ 1599 § 258 § — § — § 1857
Other current assets .........coueeevivemserermieranens SRR 153.1 3.6 0.5 — 1572
TOLAl CUFTENIE ASSELS vrvrvvvvrrrvsvessivssrssssssssssssessssssnenes 313.0 294 05 — 342.9
Property and equipment, net .......... S N . 4787 62.4 313 — 572.4
'EXcess reorganization value, Net.........crircrmeinseresnns © 4340 — —_ — 434.0
Other NONCUITENE ASSELS .vu.vvvrversivsneseesivivnsnsessessenens S 149.0 — 0.8 (3.6) =~ 1462
Total SSELS .....vovvvvvvereemreeinnnn, v $13747 . 8 918 $ 326 § (3.6) $ 14955
Accounts payable ............ s § 97 § 35 % — 3 — § 942
Other current Habilities......o.ooeuuvurerermrererreeseeeenee cerveenenee 1740 5.5 0.8 — 180.3
Total current Habilities ......co.vvververerrereeeneressesessessessssens 264.7 5.0 0.8 — 274.5
LONGACTIM AEDE 1vvvvvererrrsnenneceesessssesessssassneenesesssssssssssssasanes 418.8 — 218 — 440.6
‘Long-term lease obligations.............. SO 1643 8.5 — — 1728
Other noncurrent liabilities..........cvcciiniiccinnicinnen, - 2310 35.8 — 3.6) 263.2
Stockholders’ equity............. e ensraees S B 295.9 -38.5 10.0 - 344.4
Total liabilities and stockholders’ equity............... ereserens $13747 $§ 918 . $ 326 § (3.6) § 14955
Successor Company
As of February 3, 2001 : .

Merchandise IVENIOES iuvivvivireiriiesisinseirereisreresnns $ 1541 § 222 § — 3 — % 1763
Other CUITENt ASSELS ..vuccvvicecirsivrineerereeereeesesinanesessssnseressns 142.3 47.6 0.5 _— 1904
Total CIITENt @SSELS....cceverererererermraeeeeereseesenenenes SR © 2964 69.8 05 — 366.7
Property and equipment, Net ......ccccveeverrereersessennrerarnnes 434.1 67.9 30.1 — - 532.1
"Excess reorganization value, net......... cnernninns s 699.5 — — — - 699.5.
Other NONCUITENE ASSELS ..vvvivvuserereseiriersissesseresissrassssesens 1838 — 0.7 (57.4) 127.1

Total aSSES v.vvunvvrenrirerncnserenns S e raesseanaes $ 16138 § 1377 31.3 (574) § 1,7254
ACCOUDLS PAYBDIE -vrervr v sissssss s .8 715§ 20 — — § 795
Other current Habilities..........orvvvsmmrmsssresessmrssesosrssssserssssns 183.1 5.5 0.7 — 189.3
 Total current Habilities .........c..cwweccmeccmrccecsccccreriee 2606 15 0.7 — 268.8
Long-term debt.........cccoervnnnn. Vererinssinres s Gerpeaeaiinsens 419.0 — 221 —_ 441.1
Long-term lease obligations.............c..... SO 1 X ) 11.2 - — 1772
Other noncurrent HabiliIes.........ouvrveervreerreneslunreesrosessieness 2132 . 93.5 — (57.4) 249.3

© Stockholders’ qUItY ........wcvvumirrmmsireesseresesesnsscnsisneses 555.0 25.5 8.5 — 589.0
Total liabilities and stockholders’ equity ... $ 1,613.8  $ 1377 °$ 313  § - (574) § 1,7254




Pathmark Stores, inc.
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements — (Continued)
Note 23. Consolidating Financial Information — (Continued)
' Nom-. )
 Guaramntor Cuarantor Intercompany  Comsolidated
Pathmark Subsidiaries Subsidiaries Eliminations Total
) ‘ . : : " (in miltions)
Consolidating Cash Flow Statements:
~ Suecessor Company ‘
- For the 52 Weeks Ended February 2, 2002
Operating Activities .
Cash provided by operating activities........cceererrenrerencrrerecns $ 726 5. 64§ 36 .§ — § - 826
Investing Activities
Property and equipment expenditures, including v .
teChnology INVESHIIENLS .........cvveoceveereererreeeisesesseessseerssesens (1128 @GN (2.0) _ (116.5)
Cash used for investing aCGVIHES.......cocecrvrererererneererenonnes (112.8) (L7 20 — (116.5)
F mancing Actﬂvﬁﬁes ' ‘ :
Repayments of the €71 1080 .........cevveevverrerereseeseensennenns (2034) — R — (203.4)
Borrowings under the senior subordinated notes ............... - 2000 _ — 2000
Decrease in capital lease OBLGAONS ..vovecrvvererrrrrererseaernnas (11.9) (29 — — (14.8)
Deferred fiNancing COSS......ouvmrrrmemrmermsrssersionssssivsssseenes 6.2) — = —_ - (6.2)
' Purchase of treasury stocK.......c...cocuereremrenne. feererseeesteseranasens (t2 — — —_ (1.2)
Repayment of other debt........covviveervereeverecrereis e, 0.9) — ©.3) C—_ (1.2)
Intercompany equity transactions ..........c.c..ereerens ererreenarion © 475 (415 - — —_ —
Other financing activities .......ccoceerecrrnranens ceerereeeeessan o 2.0 — C (13 R— 0.7
Cash provided by (used for) financing activities.................. 259 (504) - (1.6) — (26.1)
~ Decrease in cash and cash equivalents...... :..L ..... eeeereeesneneen . (14.3) (45.7) — _ (60.0)
Cash and cash eguivalents at beginning of period................ ‘ 38.5. . 458 0.3 — . 846
Cash and cash equivalents at end of period......c.cc.ccnuennevee. $ 242 3§ 61 03 §. — $ 246
Successor Company
For the 20 Weeks Ended February 3, 2001
Operating Activities A ) C ‘
Cash provided by (used for) operating activities................. $ . 464 3§ 72y & 07 % — § 389
‘Investing Activities ’ ’
Property and equipment expenditures, including : ‘
teChNOIOZY INVESIMENLS ...vv..vvveveeeervieneeeseeseeeesresssssersesene (22.4) — €1 - —_ (22.5) 1
OHhET oo s 26 —_ — — 2.6 |
Cash used for investing aCHVILIES........iveevreeeirenreererniirerenens {19.8) L— {01y R (19.9)
Financing Activities : '
Decrease in capital lease obligations ......c....eevcerreresrensienes (1.9) 4 . _ — ~(6.0)
Repayments of the tefm 10an .........ccccoeeveeeereieeererreeereinnen, . (3.6) — — — (3.6)
Increase (decrease) in other debt............... oo s (11.9) 12.1 0.5) — (0.3)
" Intercompany equity transaCtions ......o..........coeervveeersrerrersens ' {45.0) 45.0 _ — —
Cash provided by (used for) financing activities.................. 624) . 530 (0.5) — (9.9)
Increase {decrease) in cash and cash equivalents ........... S (35.8) 45.8 .01 ‘ — 10.1
" Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of period................ 74.3 = 0.2 —_ 74.5
Cash and cash equivalents at end of period.......... et $§ 385 § 458 % 03 § — 8 84.6
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- _* Pathmark Stores,Inc.
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements — (Continued)

. Note 23. Conselidating Financial Information ~ (Continued) ,
. Non-

Guarantor . Guarantor Hn&ermmpahy' Consolidated
Pathmark Subsidiaries Subsidiaries Eliminations . Total

‘ ’ C {in millions)
Consolidating Cash Flow Statements (Continued): - '
Predecessor Company - -

For the 33 Weeks Ended September 16, 2600
Operating Activities ' ' , . - . ; _
“Cash provided by operating actwmes ................................... 3 15 § 133 § 13 8 — §. 261 .
Investing Activities : ‘ R ’ ' ‘ ‘
Property and equipment expendlmres mcludmg o ‘ : ‘ .
technology INVESHMENLS .........vevverereeriverierenseensesssseensseneses . (249 —_ 04) — (253
OURET ..o rererresieierenrrersrstennens eeerreererennaens et 9.8 —_ — — . 98
Cash used for inVesting aCHVILES........c.....overerererrseverrennen: (15.1) R 048 — (15.5)
Financing Activities : '
Borrowings under the term J0an ............uerenirrnnnne SRR . 4250 ° —_ —_ — 7 4250 .

- Repayments of the term 10an ......oooooo........ cnemmnaivsssnsed e (241.4) — = - (419

Repayments under the working capital facility ................. {109.8) — — - - (109.8)
Borrowings under the DIP facility ........oooooveccoeeereosssreccren 285 o — - 285
Repayments of the DIP facility.........o..coeervoreeerernas S (28.5) — — — - (283)
Deferred financing COStS.......o.uwrremresmmsmmesisnssrsssessioenes (12.8) L — — (12.8)
Decrease in capital lease obligations ' e ©s - — —_ -(11.6)
Repayment of 6ther debt .......evevcenriinmereeesmnserssesenns srrane 130 . (127 1 . - Y
Other financing aCtivities ...........cccooerv. rerreesiinns (0.8) — - — (0.8)

Cash provided by (used for) fmancmg actxvmes..f ................ : 622 (13.3) (1.2) R —_ 47.7 .

Increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents............... - 58.6 R 0.3) — . 583

Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of period................ ‘ 157 - — .05 — . 162

Cash and cash equivalents at end of penod .......................... $ 743 § — % 02 § —  § 745

Predecessor Compazmy

For the 52 Weeks Ended January 29, 2000

Operating Activities . : . .

Cash provided by operating activities ......c..co.vvevrrererrveiveners 139 § 63 § 17 ‘ $ - 8 219

Investing Activities ’ ‘ ‘ ' ' ‘
Property and equipment expendlmes mcludmg . ; : \ ‘

- technology investments .............iuevennne. e . (433) (59 04y — .. {49.6)
041 S RN 10.2 — = = 1102
Cash used for investing aCHVItIES....... ..o ieeverierrerereriensseens 331 (59 (04 - — (39.4)

' Financing Activities | - - S
Repayments of the term 10an w........ccoivvnenninniecineennes, ‘ o (14.3) - g _ — (14.3)
Borrowings under the working capital fac111ty e . 66.8 — - _ 66.8

. Decrease in capital lease obligations ..., (20.1) — = o —. 2o
Decrease in book overdrafts ‘ “4.6) — S N (X))

v Other financing activities ............... , ; ©07n .. 0.4) (0.9) C—_ 20
Cash provided by (used in) used for financing activities ..... 271 (0.4) {0.9) — 25.8
Increase in cash and cash eqUIVAlEnts ............ccooooovvoveereerennees . 79 = 04 — 83
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of pericd................ 7.8 S e— 0.1 — 79
Cash and cash-equivalents at end of period.........c...crevnnnnnes 3 157 8§ — $ 05 8 — 8 162




Pathmark Stores, Inc.
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements — (Continued)

Note 24. Commitments and Contingencies

Ahold Litigation. On December 16, 1999, Koninkljke Ahold N.V. (“Ahold”) filed a complaint in the Supreme Court,
State of New York, County of New York (the “Supreme Court”), against the Company seeking a declaratory judgment
that Ahold had used its “best efforts” under a merger agreement pursuant to which Ahold was going to acquire the
Company (the “Merger Agreement”). On January 18, 2000, the Company filed its answer and counterclaims, denying
Ahold's assertion that it used its best efforts to consummate the Merger Agreement. Additionally, the Company asserted
counterclaims against Ahold for (i) breach of contract by failure to use best efforts; (ii) breach of the covenant of good
faith and fair dealing; and (iii) unfair competition. The Company has requested compensatory damages in an
unspecified amount. ' . '

On February 7, 2000, Ahold answered the Company’s counterclaims and denied the allegations contained therein and

filed an amended complaint seeking declarations that (i) the “best efforts” clause in the Merger Agreement is

unenforceable; (ii) the “best efforts” clause is enforceable and Ahold did not breach that clause; and (iii) Ahold properly
terminated the Company’s Merger Agreement. Additionally, Ahold alleged that the Company breached the “best efforts”
clause of the Company’s Merger Agreement and has requested compensatory damages in an unspecified amount. The
Company filed its amended answer, amended complaint and amended counterclaims on February 27, 2000.

In April 2000, the Company filed 2 motion seeking partial summary judgment in its favor on Ahold's claim for a
declaratory judgment that the “best efforts” provisions in the Merger Agreement are unenforceable. Ahold opposed the
motion and cross moved for summary judgment on the same claim. In December 2000, the Supreme Court entered an
order granting Ahold's motion for partial summary judgment regarding the Company’s counterclaim alleging that Ahold
had failed to comply with the “best efforts” provision of the Merger Agreement, which order was affirmed on appeal in
January 2002. Notwithstanding this appellate decision, the Company has two viable counterclaims against Ahold that it
intends to pursue. ‘

Other. The Company is a party to a number of legal proceedings in the ordinary course of business. Management
believes-that the ultimate resofution of these proceedings will not, in the aggregate, have 2 material adverse impact on
the financial condition, results of operations, cash flows or business of the Company.

Outsourcing Agreements. In April 2001, the Company entered into a new five-year outsourcing agreement with
Intemational Business Machines Corporation (“IBM™) to continue to provide a wide range of information systems
services. Under the agreement, IBM provides data center operations, mainframe processing, business applications and
sysiems development to enhance the Company’s customer service and efficiency. The charges under this agreement are .
based upon the services requested at predetermined rates. The Company may terminate the agreement upon 90 days notice
with a payment of a specified termination charge.

" The Company has a 15-year supply agreement with C&S Wholesalers, Inc. (“C&S”), pursuant to which C&S supplies
substantially all of the Company’s grocery, frozen and perishable merchandise requirements. Under this arrangement with
C&S, the Company negotiate prices, discounts and promotions with vendors. During fiscal 2001, the products supplied
from C&S accounted for approximately 61% of all the Company’s supermarket inventory purchases. This agreement may
be terminated for cause or certain events of bankruptcy by either party. - ‘

The Company also has a ten-year agreement, expiring in 2007, with a local trucking compariy to provide trucking
services for the Company. The Company may terminate the agreement with a payment of a specified termination charge.

Note 25. Subseguent Event

On March 1, 2002, the Company signed a joinder agreement with The Stop & Shop Supermarket company to acquire
nine Big V Shop-Rite supermarkets (“Big V") for $71 million, plus an amount for inventory, in conjunction with Stop &
Shop’s proposal to acquire substantially all of the Big V Shop-Rite supermarkets pursuant to a Plan of Reorganization to
be filed by Shop & Stop and certain creditors of Big V with the Bankruptcy Court in the Big V bankruptcy.case. Big V is
already the subject of'a competing plan previously filed by Wakefern Food Corp. and Big V.
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Pathmark Stores, Inc.

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements - (Contﬁnued)

Note 25. Subsequent Event — (Continued)

Pathmark’s acquisition of these stores is subject to a number of conditions, the satisfaction of the closing conditions of
Stop & Shop’s asset purchase and sale agreement, the confirmation of the Stop & Shop Plan of Reorganization by the
Bankruptcy Court and the approval of the applicable antitrust authorities. Because of the nature of the bankruptcy process
and the existence of a competing Plan of Reorganization for Big V, there can be no assurances that the Company will be

successful in acquiring the nine stores.

Note 26.  Quarterly Financial Data (Unaudited)

* Successor Cmﬁpany

(a) Refer to Note 19 of the consolidated financial statements. .
(b) Refer to Note 22 of the consolidated financial statements.
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13 Weeks - 13 Weeks 13 Weeks 13 Weeks
Ended Ended Ended Ended
May 5, August 4, November 3,  February 2,
2001 2001 2001 2002
Fiscal 2001 (in millions, except per share amounts) -
SAIES Lt ettt st $977.2 $ 997.7 $ 985.9 $1,002.5
Cost of goods sold.................. ettt e et baias et bt e tarbe e nas s an s eran (704.5) (720.6) (711.3) . (719.2)
Gross Profit.....cccovvicvieninene et e e eerreer v e e raareenns ‘ 272.7 277.1 274.6 2833 -
Selling, general and administrative EXPENSES ..ereveererenreeerensenrrens (227.9) (232.3) (231.0) . (229.2)
Amortization of excess reorganization value ..........ccvveeeiieinininnnns ' (66.4) (66.4) (66.3) '(66.4)
Depreciation and amOrtization .............c.cveveeveriesennsivessiiernnsensans (18.8) (19.9) (18.4) . (19.6)
OPETating I0SS.....cvviveviiircicc e et (40.4) 41.5) (41.1) (31.9)
TNEETEST EXPENSE, TIEt ... .vovveevereeeeseasreeraeseeesssesessesesssneessssieseneessene (17.6) (16.2) (16.0) (15.5)
Loss before income taxes and extraordinary item..........coeeunenanne (58.0) (577 C(57.1) (47.4)
Income tax Provision..........c.ceeereesesrseesennn, e (3.4 (3.5) (3.7) (7.9)
Loss before extraordinary em.........ccorvvrvieceeiuernreneecnnnns ernen e (61.4) (61.2) (60.8) (55.3)
Extraordinary item, net 0f taX (2) .ooveeevvevrirecinerrnrerssnsrsnsrsesssnsnnas — — , — (3.3
Net10SS.c.coiimmrererenrereeceneenenee e e $ (61.4) $ (61.2) $ (60.8) 3 (58.6)
Net loss per share — basic and diluted ..............ccocovee.n. errreeeeeaerane .8 (205 % (2.04) 3 (2.03) $ (1.95)
Predecessor Company Successor Company
Qi Qz Q3 Q4
13 Weeks 13 Weeks 7 Weeks 6 Weeks 14 Weeks
Ended ~ Ended . Ended Ended Ended
‘ April 29, July 29, September 16, October 28, © February 3,
: 2000 2000 2000 2000 2001
Fiscal 2000 (in milfions, except per share amounts})
Sales ...ocviii $ 5152 $ 929.6 . $ 4994 " § 4377 $ 1,056.0
Cost of g00ds SCId........c.covcivinrcrerncene e _ {661.5) - (667.2) (359.8) 4315 0). (757.6)
Gross Profit.....c..ecvcevcierivmererenecisieneeesenenns 257.7 262.4 139.6 1227 2984
Selling, general and administrative expenses............ (212.6) - (215.6) (121.5) (98.5) (239.8)
Depreciation and amortization :........c.oeeecveevevereernens. (19.1) (19.8) 9.1) (8.7) (17.1)
Reorganization income (expenses) (b) .........cocvewnnn. 5.1 4.8) . 9.0 — . 14
Amortization of excess reorganization value ........... C— — — (32.2) (66.3)
Cperating eamings (105S) ......ccvvevvveevireriernensenenns 20.9 22.2 18.0 (17.7) (17.4)
Interest expense, Det.....ccccveeercnvrcereerann e . (42.1) - (45.7) (11.3) (8.8) (18.9)
~ Earnings (loss) before income taxes and » - ' o
eXtraordinary {tem .......o..cveeerererrereerennnns S (21.2) (23.5) - 6.7 (26.5) (36.3)
INCOME taX PIOVISION ..c.urvuveererearrerereecrnreenisersneeeene (0.1) — — (2.5) _(12.2)
Earnings (loss) before extraordinary item ................ o (213 (23.5) 6.7 (29 0) (48.5)
Extraordinary item, net of tax (a).......... e ees ‘ — — 313.7 —_
Net earnings (1088)....cceevrvrierciisinreseccinrersies e % (21.3) $ (23.5) $ 3204 $ (29J 3 (485
Net loss per share - basic and diluted ...................... 408097 8 (1.62)




Emdepemdem Awditw? Report

Board of Directors and Shareholders of
Pathmark Stores, Inc.

"We have audited the accompanying consolidated balance sheets of Pathmark Stores, Inc. and subsidiaries (the
“Company”) as of February 2, 2002 and February 3, 2001 (Successor Company) and the related consolidated
statements of operations, stockholders’ equity (deficiency) and cash flows for the 52 weeks ended February 2,
2002, the 20 weeks ended February 3, 2001 {Successor Company), the 33 weeks ended September 16, 2000, and
for the 52 weeks ended January 29, 2000 (Predecesscr Company). These financial statements are the
responsibility of the Company’s management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial
statements based on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America. Those standards require that' we plan and perform the audit to obfain reasonable assurance about
whetlfer the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis,
evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the
accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaﬁuatmg the overall
ﬁnancnaﬂ statement presemauon We believe that our audits provide a reascnable basis for our opinion.

As discussed in Note 1 to the financial statements, the Company completed its plan of reorganization and formally
exited Chapter 11 on September 19, 2000. Accordingly, the accompanying financial statements have been
prepared in conformity with AICPA Statement of Position 90-7, “Financial Reporting for Entities in
Reorganization Under the Bankruptcy Code,” for the Successor Company as a new entity with assets, liabilities,
and a capital structure having carrying values not comparable with prior pericds as described in Note 1.

In our opinion, the Successor Company consolidated financial statements present fairly, in all material respects,

the consolidated financial position of the Company as of February 2, 2002 and February 3, 2001, and the results of
its consolidated operations and its consolidated cash flows for the 52 weeks ended February 2, 2002 and the 20
weeks ended February 3, 2001, in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States

of America. Further, in our opinion, the Predecessor Company consolidated financial statements present fairly, in

all material respects, the results of its consolidated operations and its consolidated cash flows for the 33 weeks

ended September 16, 2000, and the 52 weeks ended January 29, 2000, in confonmty with accounting principles

generally accepted in the United States of America. ‘

Deloitte & Touche LLP

New York, New York
March 26, 2002
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Item 9. Changes in aan@ Disagreements with Accountants on Accounting and Financial Disclosure

None. .

Part I

[Item 10. - Directors and Executive @fﬁ'ﬁeers of the Regrstmnt

(@) Directors of the Regrstrant

Information concerning this item will be included in the reg1strant 52002 Proxy Statement which will be ‘

~ filed with the Securities and Exchange Commrssron (“SEC”) within 120 days aﬂer February 2, 2002, and '
-is mcorporated herein by reference

(b)- Executrve Officers of the Registrant

Information concemmg this item is mcluded in this report under - Item 4A “Executlve Officers of the
Regrstrant ‘ v

[Mtem 11. Execntrve C@mpensatmn

Information concemmg this item will be included in the registrant’s 2002 Proxy Staternent whrch wrll be ﬁled
wrth the SEC within 120 days after February 2, 2002, and is 1ncorporated herein by reference

- Item 12. Security Ownersﬁnp of Certain Beneﬁ'ﬁcraﬁ Owners and Management

Information concerning this item will be included in the registrant’s 2002 Proxy Statement whrch will be ﬁled
wrth the SEC within 120 days after February 2, 2002 and is 1ncorporated herem by reference.

Ttem 13. Certain Relatinnships and Related Trﬁnsactmns-

~* Information concerning this item will be included in the reglstrant s 2002 Proxy Statement which W111 be filed
w1th the SEC. within 120 days after F ebruary 2, 2002 and is mcorporated hereln by reference

Part H‘V 4

Htem M Exhrhnts, Financial Statement Schedwles and Repnrts on F@rm 8-K

(a) Exhibits
The exhibits have been filed with the SEC.

(b) Financial Statement Schedules
None required.

(© Reports on Form 8-K

On January 15, 2002, we filed a report on Form 8-K with the SEC announcmg our mtentlon to sell $200
million ‘of senior subordinated notes due 2012 with the proceeds to be used to repay mdebtedness Our
_ press release, dated January 11, 2002, was attached thereto as Exhibit 99.1. ’
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Signatures

Pursuant to the requirements of Section 13 or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, the registrant has
duly caused this report to be signed on its behalf by the undersigned, thereunto duly authorized.

Dated: May 1, 2002 . Pathmark Stores, Inc.

By s/ Frank G. Vitrane

(Frank G. Vitrano)
Executive Vice President and
- Chief Financial Officer

By /s/ Joseph W. Adelhardt

{Joseph W. Adelhards)
Senior Vice President and Controller,
Chief Accounting Officer

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, this report has been signed below by the
following persons on behalf of the registrant and in the capacities and on the dates indicated.

Signature ‘ . Title ‘ ‘ Date
/s! James L. Donald Director, Chairman, President and May 1, 2002

(James L. Donald) Chief Executive Officer
‘ (Principal Executive Cfficer)

/s/ Frank G. Vitrano Director, Executive Vice President and May 1, 2002

(Frank G. Vitrano) Chief Financial Officer
" {Principal Financial Officer)

/s/ Joseph W, Adelhardt Senior Vice President and Controller - May 1, 2002
(Joseph W. Adelhardt) (Principal Accounting Officer)
/s William J. Begley Director* ~ . May 1, 2002

/s/ Daniel H, Fitzgerald =~ Director* " May 1, 2002

(Eugene M. Freedman)

/s/ Eugene M. Freedman Director*® ' May 1, 2002

/s! Robert G. Miller Director® - May 1, 2002
(Robert G. Miller)

/sl StevenL. Volla Director* May 1, 2002
" (Steven L. Volla) .

*By: /s/ Marc A, Strassler

Marc A. Strassler
Attorney-in-Fact
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Corporate Information

Designed by Curran & Connors, Inc. [ www.curran-connors.com

Company Headquarters

Pathmark Stores, Inc.

200 Milik Street

Carteret, New Jersey 07008
Phone: (732) 499-3000

Website: www.pathmark.com

Annual Meeting

The Annual Meeting of share-
holders will be held at 3:00 p.m.
on June 13, 2002 at the
Company’s headquarters at

200 Milik Street, Carteret,,

New Jersey.

Stock Listing

Pathmark’s common stock
and warrants are traded on
The Nasdaq Stock Market®
under the trading symbols
PTMK and PTMKW,
respectively.

Transfer Agent, Registrar and
Warrant Agent

Mellon Investor Services LLC
85 Challenger Road
Ridgefield Park,

New Jersey 07660
www.melloninvestor.com

Shareholder Information

For assistance regarding lost
stock certificates or transfers
of ownership, contact
1-800-279-1263.

For shareholder information
and copies of our financial
reports, access Pathmark’s web-
site: www.pathmark.com and
click on “Investor Relations.”

A copy of the Company’s
Annual Report on Form 10-K
will be sent without charge to
any shareholder upon request
by contacting Investor
Relations.

Independent Auditors

Deloitte & Touche LLP
New York, New York

Board of Directors

James L. Donald
Chairman, President and
Chief Executive Officer

William J. Begley ®
Former Deputy Chairman
Wasserstein Perella & Co., Inc.

Daniel H. Fitzgerald®
Retired

Eugene M. Freedman®
Monitor Clipper Partners

Robert G. Miller®
Chairman and Chief Executive Officer
Rite Aid Corporation

Frank G. Vitrano
Executive Vice President, Treasurer
and Chief Financial Officer

Steven L. Volla®®@
Former Chairman
Primary Health Systems, Inc.

Corporate Officers

James L. Donald
Chairman, President and
Chief Executive Officer

Robert J. Joyce
Executive Vice President
Administration and Human Resources

Eileen R. Scott
Executtve Vice President
Store Operations

Frank G. Vitrano
Executive Vice President, Treasurer
and Chief Financial Officer

Art Whitney
Executive Vice President
Merchandising and Logistics

Joseph W. Adelhardt

Senior Vice President and Controller

Harvey M. Gutman
Sentor Vice President
Retail Development

Marc A. Strassler
Senior Vice President, Secretary
and General Counsel

Myron D. Waxberg
Vice President
General Counsel—Real Estate

Board Committees
(1) Compensation Committee
(2) Audit Committee

Pathmark Officers
Senior Vice Presidents

Robert Candelora
Non Foods and Pharmacy

John T. Derderian
Sales and Marketing

Mark C. Kramer
Northern Division Operations

Grant 5. McLoughlin
Southern Division Operations

John J. Ruane
Perishable Merchandising

Robert W. Schoening
Chief Information Officer

Vice Presidents

Gerald Campbell

Labor Relations

Craig S. Carlson
Produce and Floral Merchandising

Thomas Connors
Regional Operations—South

John R. Ferrara
Pharmacy

Laura H. Jurkowich
Grocery Merchandising

David N. Kelly

Store Engineering and Construction

Ernie Koenig
Regional Operations—North

Charles T. Nuara
Meat and Seafood Merchandising

Robert G. Oberosler
Regional Operations—North

Sal Olivito
Dairy and Frozen Merchandising

Jeftery Richardson

Loss Prevention

Robert Solomon
Logistics

Frank R. Teresa

Regional Operations—North

Edward R. Whitby
Regional Operations—South




C@@ﬂmm L.
T

Pathmark St@fés, Inc.

200 Milik Street, Carteret, NJ 07008
www.pathmark.com




